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About Sudar

journey of various destinations and a goal. To weave
something that will delight people beyond imagination and
happy moments they will cherish,
Our success story is interlaced with many innovative ideas and
achievements. Like the weaver bird, we knit ready-to-wear garments
that fulfill the needs of all . To capture the intemational market, we are
striving to reach a wider canvas of the globe by creating garments that
suit every climatic sphere and spreading our domain to the farthest
lands.
We have our own manufacturing facility at Khalapur Taluka, Raigad
District, Maharashira with a built-up area of about, 29,626.30 Sq.
Mtrs. with a combined capacity of manufacturing 1, 66, 667 pieces of
shirts, dresses, pants, tops, skirts and denims per month. Our
workforce comprises 600 workers that include 300 ftrained
technicians.
Our promoters have expertise in the field of apparel manufacturing
which helps us to understand the consumer preferances better.
Our core competency lies in the in-house manufacturing and
embroidery skills right from sourcing the raw material to
manufacturing, dyeing, washing of the readymades that is carried out
in-house. Also, approving samples of raw materials by qualified
Quality Assurance Team through various processes of manufacturing
which includes dyeing, washing etc with packaging and dispatching of
finished goods.
We have a very strong distribution network in metros, mini metros and
large cities.

E verybody has a dream; we had too. A dream thattookusona
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Vision and Mission

Vision

To remain in the front of the apparels business through 24X 7
innovation, outstanding range of products, up-to-date service and
utmaost customer satisfaction

Mission

Deliverin time, any where in the world

Keep enhancing product quality always

Tallor apparels complying with specific needs of customers
Expand our supply chain throughout the world

Keep operational costs at the minimum so customers get highest
quality products at lowest possible price
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Chairman's Massage

[f you can
think it
Sudar can
stitch It.

Mr. Murugan Thevar
{Chairman & Managing Director)
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am pleasad 1o write to you after what has been an

avantiul and successiul year for Sudar Gamants

Limited. Your Company became a pubdicly listed
entity in March 2011 through thae IPO. Having beanin
business since 2002, Sudar Garments (s well known
for its Quality producis af quality price,
Your Company had a strong financial performance
far the year with both total income and net income
showing very strong growth. | am pleased to repor
that your Company has made several notable
advancas in its area including launching of brands
“5t. Paul” and "Majasty” with the goal of creating a
positive development towards the growth of sale and
profitability, The year 2010-11 has been a good one
far the Indian economy. GDP growih has recoverad
from the lows of 2008-10 and the Indian economy
demaonsirated lis resllience by being one of the first to

emerge from the global financial concerns of the
previous year. With the continued strong

perormance of the Indian economy, the readymade
gament industry is likely to perform very well in the
coming years and at Sudar Garmenis, we expect fo
see substantial momentum in terms of growth in
production, dellveries, and new business
development.

| would like to thank all the employees who have
contributed to the Company's successiul
perdormance in 2010-11. | would also like to thank our
other business associates and axpress my hearfelt
gratiiude to all our new shareholders for thair
encouragemant and support.

Finally, | must express my profound gratitude to all of
you, dear sharehalders, for the steadfast confidence
you have reposed in our Company and the Team
Sudar through thick and thin.

Al set for an extraordinary growih in the coming
yaars!!

Bastwishes,
Warm Regards,

Murugan Thevar
Chairman & Managing Director




Director's Report

To

Tha Members,

Your Direclors are pleased to present the Tenth Annual Report of Company together with the Audited
Statemant of Accounts and the Auditors’ Report of vour Company for the financial yvear ended, 315t
March, 2011 and tha summarized financial results for the year ended 315t March, 2011 are as undsar:

Financlal Performance

This flscal has been an exciting year in terms of growth and profitablliity, We are confldent that this change
will enable us to maintain our growih trajectory in to future, The financial highlights for the previous year
as given below:

Particulars For the Financial For tha Financial
Year ended Year Ended
31stMarch, 2011 J1stMarch, 2010
(As.In Lacs) (As.In Lacs)
Sales & Other Income 11563.35 5286.64
Profit before interest, depreciation and tax 1906.98 91377
Less: Depreciation 31B.35 105.91
Less: Interast 458,17 163.59
Met Profit/ (Loss) Before Tax 1132.46 G4 27
Add'Less: Excess provigion - {0.52]
Less : Provision for Tax 408.48 181.24
Lass : Defarrad Incoma Tax /! Fringe Benafit Tax 0.13 775
Profit/ [Loss) after Tax 723.84 42476
Shortfexcess provision for previous year (25.50) (31.31)
Add : Profitf (Loss) brought forsard 485,43 101.98
Balance Camied overto Balance Shoat 1193.77 495,43
Review of Oparation

During the year under review, the Company achieved tumnowver of Rs.11563.35 Lacs as agamnst Rs.
5ZB6.64 Lacs In previous year |.e. ncrease by Rs.6276.71 Lacs, as compared to the comesponding
previous year, The Company eamed Net Profit after Tax to the tune of Rs. 723.84 lacs &3 against Net
Profit 1o the wne of Bs. 424.76 lacs for the coresponding previous financial year Le increase by
Rs. 288,08 Lacs from the cormesponding previous year,

Capital Structure

During the year, your company made a maiden public offering of 90,88, 000 aquily shares with a price
band of B, 72/- to Re. 77/- for which the subscription was open from 218t February, 2011 o 24th February
2011, The issue received very good response and price was fixed at the upper band of Rs.77/- per equity
ghare of Rs. 10/ With the allotment of 90,888,000 equity shares to the public on 5th March, 2011 the pald
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up capital of the Company has gone up fo Bs, 185,469, 750/-, As per the SEB! (Disclosure & Investor
Prolection) Guidelines, 2000, all fresh issue of shares Io the public shall be in the dematerialized form
only. Accordingly, to facilitate the publicte hold the shares in the demat form, the Company entered into a
tripartita agresment with National Securities Depasitory Limited (NSDL), Cenfral Depasitory Services
Imdia Limited (CDSL) and Link Intie India Pvi. Ltd (being Reglstrar & Share Transfer Agent).

Dividend

In ordar to plough back the profit and strengthen the reservas, your Directors do not recommend any
dividend for the vear anded 313t March, 2011,

Litilisation of IPO Froceeds

Out of Rs. 6887.76 lakhs raised through Initial Public Offer (IPO), Rs. 1543.76 lakhs have been utilised
for sefling up of new projects and expansions, As. 2630.03 lakhs lor working capital, Bs. 600 lakhs for

General Corporate expenses and Rs. 616,03 lakhs towards issue expenses. The balance amount of Rs,
1247.94 lakhs would be ulilised during the current financial year,

Corporate Governance

Your Company is committed to good corporate governance, firmly believes in and consistently follows
good corporate governance practices, leading to a very high level of iransparency in accounting and
reporting to its shareholders. The Company has adopied a code of Conduct for the Board and the Senior
Management. A report on the Corporate Governance and a certificate from the Auditors of the Company
forms part of the Annual Report. The Company has fully complied with the Cormporate Govermnance
practices specified under the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges.

Management's Discussion and Analysis

A detailed review of operations, performance and future outlook of the Company is given separately
underthe head "Management's Discussion and Analysis”.

Listing

The aguity shares of the Company ware listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) and Mational Stock
Exchange of India (NSE) on 11th March 2011.

Directors

Pursuant 1o section 256 of the Companies Act, 1958, Mr. Despak Shenoy & Mr, Shridhar Shetty are iable
to retiremient by rotation and baing eligible offer themselhves for reappointment, forthe yearundar review,
During the year, Mr. Venkatraman Nadar was inducted as an Additional Director of the Company w.el.
16th July, 2010 under section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956 and subject to the Aricles of Association
of the Company, will hold office upto the ensuing Annual General Meating of the Gompany.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956 the Board of Direciors of the Company
confirms that-
1. Inpreparation of the Annual Accounts for the financial year 2010-11, the applicable accounting
standards have bean followed.



2. The Directors had selected such Accounting Policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent $0 as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the
campany far that period.

3. The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company
ard for preventing and detecting fraud and other imegularities.

4, The Directors had prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concam basis,

Disclosures under Section 217(1)(d) of the Companies Act, 1956

Excepl as disclosed elsewhere in this repon, there have been no material changes and commitments
that have coourred between the end of the financial year of the Company and date of this repor, which
can affect the financial position of the Company.

Particulars of Employees
The information required under sub-section (2A) of Section 217 of the Companies Act, 1956 read with
Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975 duly amended by the Companies (Particulars of

Employess) Rule, 2011 for the year ended 315t March, 2011 is not applicable to the Company as none of
the employees is drawing remuneration more than the limits presently specified under the said rules,

Deposits

During the year under review, Company has not accepted any deposits from the Public within the
meaning of the provisions of Section 58A of the Companies Acl, 1956 read with the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 1975,

Auditors

Mz, Suresh Hegde & Company, Chartered Accountanis, has given consent for their reappeintment as
the statutory auditors of the Company subject 1o members' approval in the ensuing Annual General
Meeting.

Auditors’ Raport

The obearvations of the awditors in their report are salf-axplanatory and tharafore, in the opinion of the
Dirsctors, donot call for furthar commants.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Forelgn Exchange Earnings and Outgo

The particulars as required under the provisions of Section 217(1)(e) of the Companies Act, 1956 in
respecl of conservalion of energy and lechnology absorplion apply o the Company and details of the
same aitached harewith,

Further during the vear under review, the Company has neither earmed nor used any foreign exchange.

Acknowledgemeants

Your Board sincerely appreciates the contribuiions made by shareholders at large who has coniributed
towards the success of Company's Inilial Public Offer, all the emplovees, associales and business
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partners who have contribuied towards the success of the Company, Further Your Board place on record
its gratitude for the suppor of Shareholders, Bankers and Business associates al all levels,

Far and on behall of the Board of Directors

Place: Navi Mumbai Murugan Muthiah Thevar Deepak Shenoy
Date:12/08/2011 Chairman & Mg. Director Director
FORM - &

FORM FOR DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

0

(A) POWER AND FUEL CONSUMPTION
1. Elactricity
a. Purchased
Units 278,348 1,562,513
Tetal Amount (Rs. In lacs) 13.36 F.a2
Rate/Unit  Rs, 4 80 per unit 4,50 per unit
b, Own Generafion
[} Through Diesel Generator Hr. 5410 MIL
I} Through Steam Turbine MIL MIL
B) CONSUMPTION PER UNIT OF PRODUCTION
Product © Ready Made Garments
Production 34,599,081 Piecas 1356000 Piaces
Electricity Units MIL MIL
L.D.O/F.O. MIL MIL
FORM-B

FORM FOR DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO TECHNOLOGY ABSDRPTION
AMND FOREINGN EXCHANGE EARMINGS AND OUTGO:

TECHHOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTION AND INMCVATION

Thae Company has taken initiative in technology up gradation to improve its productivity and reduce

manufacturing cost, It adopted a Total ‘Qualty Management Programme’ to ascerain and impose

individual worker responsibility within the labour force, thersby ensuring greater quality and productivity.
For and on behali of the Board of Directors

Deepak Shenoy
Director

Place: Havi Mumbai
Date: 12/08/2011

Murugan Muthiah Thewar
Chairman & Mg. Director
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Management Discussion And Analysis

Intreduction

Sudar Garments Limited is a leading manufacturer and exporter for readymade garments specialized in
elegant shirts, trousers and wide range of apparel for men, women & kids. We slarted with a small
apparel factory in 1980 and gotincorporated as limited company inthe year 2002,

Quality, quantity and variety, work in equal conformity here and this is the boltom-line ol our success
story. The passion for innovation and the tireless striving towards perfection has been instrumental in
praviding us with a distinct stature at the international front. Quality products at quality price - this is our
mantra.

The principal products that Sudar Garments Lid. produces are Formal Wear, Mix & Maich, Knit Wear,
Tank Tops, Denims, Trousers, Cargos, Kids Wear and Shirts,

Industry Structure and Developments

The Textie industry occupies an important place in the Economy of the couniry because of its
contribution to the industral output, employment generation and forelgn exchange eamings. The taxtile
industry encompasses a range of industrial uniis, which use a wide variety of natural and synthelic fibres
to produce fabrics.

The textile industry can be broadly classified inle two categones, the organized mill sector and the
unorganized mill sector. Considering the significance and contribution of texdile sector in national
economy, initative and efforts are belng made to take urgent and adequate steps to atiract investment
and encourage wide spread development and growth in this sector.

Opportunities and Threats

India seems to benefit due to raw material, design skills and skilled labour advantages. Indiaisthe one of
the word's largest producer of colon, collon yam, exporter of colton fabric and exporter of synthalic
fabric. With the establishment of training institutions like Mational Insfitute of Fashion Technalogy (MIFT),
many high quality designers, who are able to create medem designs and interact with the buyers, are
emerging. This is a disfinctive advaniage that Indian companies have, and nof vet exploited,

Consumers in the major markels also seem lo have shifted towards cheaper products and therefore
mere economic sources of supply. Countries which are able to supply cheaper goods have therefore
been less affected. Several of the leading manufaciuring countries have taken various steps to miligate
the hardship faced by their respective gament indusiries.

Operating Results f Financial Highlights

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act,
1966 and generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) in India. The management accepts the
responsibility for the integrity and objectivity of these financial statements and the basis far the various
aslimates and judgments used in preparing the financial statemeants.

During the year, the Company has achieved a net turmnover of Rs.11562.41 lakhs, The Company posted a
strong top line performancs due to good order book. Profil befors tax was at Rs 1132.47 lakhs and nat
profit after tax stood at Rs.723.85 lakhs.

The higher net profit margin is due to our most of sales are to the foreign buyers, which enjoys higher
Margans.

Risks and Concerns

Risks are of both intermal and external, Internal risks shall include, but not limited to, our dependancy on
limited number of buyers. Loss of any buyer or decrease in the volume of apparels they source from the




Company may adversely alfecl revenues, prcing pressures and consequently profitability of the
Company. Another risk factor is that with the opening up of intemational markets, after removal of quota
systam, thera may be pricing pressure on products dus to various suppliers who will start competing for
the same orders in the international markets.

Apart from the above, we are axposed to foreign currency risk. The company is an export onfented
apparel manufacturer and approx. Similarly, our profits would depend on the Indiam rupes
appreciation/deprecialion.

The Government of India has instituted several policies to promote the growth and these include interest
rate subsidies, duly/tax reimbursement schemes ete. Withdrawal! termination of any of these palicies /
sthemes may adversely impact the profitability of the Company. Also wage costs in India have been
significanily lower than the wage costs in the developed couniries for skilled professionals in the textile
industry, which has been our competitive sirength. Wage increase in India may prevent us from
sustaining this competitive advantage and may negatively affect our profit margins.

However, the Company has put in place a Risk Management Document which has the objective to create
an awareness about various risks associated with the business of the Company. It defines the risk
policies, lays out the risk strategies and mathodology to decide on the risk taking ability of the Company.
The risk management process involves risk identification, risk measurement, risk priortization, rigk
monitaring, risk escalation and risk mitigation. The Audit Committes and Board have approved this risk
managamant documant during last fizcal,

Internal Control Systams and thelr adequacy

The Company is committed to maintaining an effective system of intemal control for facilitating accurate,
reliable and speedy compilation of financial information, safeguarding the assets and interests of the
Company and ensuring compliance with all laws and regulations, The Company has an intemal control
deparment to monitor, review and update inlemal controls on an ongoing basis. The Company has putin
place a well defined organization structure, authority levels and internal guidelines for conducting
businass transactons,

The Audit Committes periodically reviews audit plans, observations and recommandations of the
external auditors with reference fo significant risk areas and adequacy of internal confrals.

The minutes of Audit Commities would be reviewed by the Board for its suggestionsfrecommendations
to further improve the internal control systems,

Human Resournces / Industrial Relations

The Company balieves that iis people are a key differentiator, especially in knowledge driven,
competitve and global business environment, Adapting work culture to suit the dynamic balancing of
people requiremants and employes needs is an ongoing process. Fundamental HR processes which
enable higher performance crenation, speed, skill and competency development, talent management
and human assel refreshal are comer stones forthe success of any crganization.

Caution Statemeant

Imvestors are cautioned that this discussion contalne statements that invelve risks and uncerainties.
Words like anficipate, believe, estimate, intend, will, expect and other similar expressions are intended o
idantify such forward leoking stalements. The Company assumes no responsibility to amend, modify or
revige any forward looking statements, on the basis of any subsequent developments, information or
avenls. Besides, the Company cannol guarantee that these assumptions and expeciations are accurale
or will be realized and actual results, performance or achievements could thus differ materially from those
projectad in any such forward looking statements.
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Corporate Governance Report

(A) Company's Philosophy on Code ol Corporate Governance

The Company believes that high standards of accourtability and auds, timely disclosure and repording in
all areas of operations confribute towards developing and sustaining best operating systems and
procedures, These standards define your Company’'s Comporate Govemance philosaphy of trusteeship,
fransparency, empowsrment, accountability and integrity. The Company will continue fo remain focusad
on good corporale govermnance praclices for achieving growdh, long berm vakse crealion and maximizing
value for all its stakeholders.,

{B) Board of Directors

1 Board Composition
Ag on 31st March, 2011 the sirength of Board of Directors was 05, compriging of 02 Executive
Dhrectors and 03 Mon-Executive Independent Diractors.
The Board of Directors of the Company consisis of eminent persons with considerable
professional expertise and experence In business and industry, finance, management and
markating. The compaosition of the Board of Directors with reference to number of Exacutive and
Mon-Execulive Direclors mests with the requirements of Classe 49 (1) (&) of the Listing
Agreamant. None of the Directors on the Board is a mamiser on more than ten Committess and
Chairman of more than five Commitiaes as per Clawsa 45 (I} {c) (i) (across all Companies in which
thary are Directors,
The day-to-day managemant of the Company (& conducted by the Managng Director subject
tothe swpendsion and contrel of the Board of Directors.

The conatitution of the Board &3 on 31st March, 2011 was asunder:

Name of the Directors Category Mumber of other

Direciorships Commitiee Commitiee
Membarahips|  Chalrmanships

hr, Murugan Muthlah Thevar | Manageng Director -
hir. Gopl Chellapan Mair Exscutive Mon

Indepandant, -
hr. Deapak Shenoy Mon-Execuliva,

Indepandent 1
Mr, Shridhar Shetty Mon-Executwve,

Indapendeant 2
M. Venkatraman Nadar Mon-Exacutiva,

Independent 1

2 Board Meetings and Attendance of Directors
Drering the year ended 31t March, 3011, 20{Twenty) meetings Le. on Aprl 16th, 2010, May Bth,
2010, May 15th, 2010, May 2ith, 2011, June 01 st, 2010, July 08th, 2070, July 10th, 2010, July
14th, 2010, July 15th, 2010, July 16th, 20100, July 198, 2010, September 02nd, 2010, Seplember
2Tth, 2010, September 29th, 2010, November 18th, 3010, January 22nd, 2011, February 28th,
2011, March 3rd, 2011, March 5th, 2011, March Sth, 201 1 of the Board of Directors ware hald,
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Table hereunder gives the attendance record of the Direclors at the Beard Meaelings held during
2010-11 and the last AGN;

Mame of the Directors

Mr. Murugan Muthiah Thevar 20 20 Yes
Mr. Gopl Chellapan Nair 18 18 Yes
Mr. Deepak Shenoy 20 20 Yes
Mr. Shridhar Shetty 15 15 Yes
Mr. Vienkatraman Madar 11 11 Mo

(C) Board Committeas

Preasently, the Board has three committess: the Audit Committes, the Shareholders! Investor Grievances
Committes and Remuneration Committese. The Awdit Committee consists of two non-execuliva
indepandant directors and one execulive directer whereas Shareholders’ Invesior Grievances
Committes consist of one executive director and two non-executive indspendent directors and the
Remuneration Gommittes consists of solaly three non-exacufive indepandent directors. The minutes of
thi s commitles moatings are submitled 1o the Board lorapproval’confirmation,

The Board is responsible for the constibution, co-opting and fixing the terms of reference for the said
Commithass.

(N Audit Commitize Terms of reference
{a) Prirmary objectivas of the Audit Committes

The Auwdit Committee acts as a link between the Sietutony Auditors and the Board of Direciors. |t
addrassas isalf o matters periaining to adequacy of inlemal controls, reliabfity of financial
statements and other management information and adequacy of provisions for llabliies, The
primary objective of the Audit Committes (the "Committae®) = to monitor and provide effective
suparvision of lhe managament's financial reporling process wilh a view io ensura accurats,
timely and proper disclosures and the transparency, Integrity and quakty of financal reporting,
The Committes overseas the work camed out in the financial reporting process by the
management, including the independent audiors and notes the process and saleguards
employed by each.

() Fole of the: Audit Commities

1 Owersesing our Company’s financial reporting process and the discloswee of its financial
infarrmation ko ensurs that the linancial statemant is comred, suMicient and credible.

2 Recommending to the Board, the appointmeant, re-appointrmant and, If required, the replacement
or removal of the stetutory auditor and the fixetion of audit fees.

3 Approval of payment 1o slatulory audilors lor any olher sendces rendered by the slatulony

auditons,

Appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of internal auditors

Feviewing, with the management. the annual financial stalements before submission 1o the

Board for approval, with particular reference to:

4 Matters required io be includad in the Director's Responsibility Statemant to ba incleded inthe
Board's report in terms of clause (2AA) of Section 217 of the Companies Act 1956;

[+



4 Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the sams;

“Majr accounling enfries involving estmales based on the exercize of judgment by
management,

4 Significant adjustments mads in the financial statements arising cutof audit findings;

4 Compliance with listing and other legal requirarments relating o the fnancial stalemenis;

+ Disclosure of any relaled party Iransactions;

“#Qualificationa i the draft awdit report;

6 Reviewing, with the managemant, the quarery, half-yearly and annual financial statements
bedore submission lo the Board for approval;

7 Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funde reised through an
issue [public isswe, nghls Issue, preferential Bsue, elo), the stalement of funds wilized for
purposes ofher than those stated In the offer document/prospectusinotice and the raport
submitied by the monitoring agency monitoring the wlilisaton of proceeds of a public or rights
issLse, and making appropriate recommendalions to the Board 1o take up steps in this matter;

8 Monltoring the use of the proceeds of the proposed Initlal public offering of the Comgany.

8 Reviewing, with the management, perfiormance of statutory and internal auditors, and adequacy
of the intemal coniral syslems;

10 Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, incleding the structure of the intermal
audit depariment, staffing and seniority of the official heading the departmant, reporting structure,
coverage and irequency of inlemal audil;

11 Reviewing management letlers [ letters of intemal control weaknesses issued by the siatutory
auditors;

12 Disaussion wilh internal and statuleny auditors on any significant lindings and fallow up thera on;

13 Renviewing the findings of any intermal investigations by the internal auditors Into matters whera
thera is suspectad fraud or iragularity or a failure of intermal control systermns of a materdal natura
and repesting the mattes to the Board;

14 Discussion with the statutory audiors before the audt commences, about the nature and scope of
audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concam;

16To kook inte the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture
holders, sharsholders (in cege of nonpeymeant of declared dividends) and creditors;

16 To review the funclioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism, when the same is adopted by tha
Company and IS existing,

17 Carmying out any other function as may be statutorily reguired to be camed out by the Audit
Committas:;

18 Tha Audit Cormmittes shall mandatony review thae following infermalion:

% Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;

4  Statemant of significant redated party transactions (as defined by the audit committeal,
submitied by managemant;

#  Management letters [latters of intemal control weaknesass Beued by the statutory awditons;

4 Intarnal audit reponts relating to intermal control weaknesses; and

% The apposmiment, rermoval and lerms of remuneration of the Chiel inlermal audior shall be
subject to review by the Audit Commitiee.

4 Financial statemants, in particular, the investments made by the wnlisted subsidiany
COMPanY,

(c) Composition

The Audit Committes i conslituled in accordance with the Coporale Governance Code of the Listing
Agreement and the provislons of the Companies Act, 1958, The stalutory auditors are imdted to the Audit
Committes Mestings whanewver required.
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The Audit Commities comprises of tao non-executive independant directons and one sxecutive director,

namaly:
Name of the director Designalion
1 Mr. Shridhar Shetty Chaiman
2 Mr. Venkatraman Nadar Meambar
a Mr. Gopi Nair IMamibsar

Mr. Shridhar Shetty s the Chalsman of the Audit Commitiee. The Company Secretany s the Secrefary to
the Audit Commities. Mr. Shridhar Shetty, Chakman of the Auwdit Committes attended the last Annual
Ganaral Mesting held on July 15, 2010

{d) Audit Committee Meetings and Attendance during the financial year ended 318t March, 2011

During the financial year ended 315t March, 2011, No Audil Committes Meelings were held,
The Committes has recommendead o the Board the appointment of Mis, Suresh Hegde & Co., Charferad
Accountants, as the statutony Auditors of the Company for tha Financial Year 315t March, 2012,

(il) Remuneration Commitiee:

The broad teoms of reference of the Remuneration Committes is to ensure that the remuneration
practices of the Company in respect of the Senicr Exacutive, including the Execulive Directors are
competilive keeping in view prevailing compensalion packages in the Industry 5o as o recruil and relain
guitable indhidusl (s} in such capacity.

The Remunaration Commilles & headed by an indepeandent drector and consis! of the follewing
directors:

1 Mr. Shridhar Shatty Chasrman

2 Mr. Deapak Shanoy Mamber

3 br_Venkatramean Nadar Mambar
Directors’ Remuneration

The aggregate remunasation comprising of salary and perquisites paid to the Mr. Murugan Thevar
Managing Director and hMr, Gopi Mair Exutiva Director for the year anded 315t March 201 1 ars as follows:

Mr. Murugan Thewar R=. 36,00,000/-
Mr. Gopd Mair As. 12,00,000/-

The Company doses not have any stock option plans.



(i) Shareholde raimvestors Grievance Commities;

Tha Shareholders Grisvances Redressal Commities is haadad by an Indepaendent Diractar and consisls
of the fallowing directass:

1 Mr. Decpak Shanay Chairman
F] Mr. Shridhar Shetty Member
3 M. Gopl Malr Mambeas

The sakd Commiliee among othes funcbions considers and review redressal of shareholders' complamis
regarding non recelpt of balance sheets and fransfer of shares as per Clause 49 of the Listing

Agraamant.

T Gompany did nod receive any complaints fram fhe sharsholders, There ware no pending complainis
from the shareholders as on 31st March 2011,

Delivery of equity shares of the Company by all invesiors / sharsholders is now mandatony in the
damatanalized form in all Sleck Exchanges,

(D) General Body Meatings:

Deatails of last thrae Annual General Meetings are given harsundar:

__“

September 30 Bullding Me.44, Flai Mo, 1552, Tilak Magar,
Chambur (E), Murmbai-4000849 1100 AM.

2009 | Seplember30 | Building No.£4, FlalNo.1552, Tilak Nagar,
Chembur (E), Mumbai-400089 11.00 AM,

2010 Juby 15 117, 15t Fleor, Vardhaman Markst,
Sector- 17, Vashi, Mawvi Mumibai - 400 703 11.00 AM.
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Special Resolution:
Datals of Spacial Resolution passad at last threa Annual Genaral Meafings:

m

Julby 15, 2010 Appointment of Mr. Mursgan Thevar as Chairman and Managing Director of
the Company.

Appotntment of Mr. Gopl Mair as a Wholetime Director of the Company
Approval of Borrowing limit upto Rs. 200,00,00,000 (Two Hundred Crones)
Incraasa in the Authorised Capital of the Company from Rs.15.00 Crores fo
Rs.25.00 Crones

Aleration of Articles of Asaociation

During last thres financial years, Seven Exira ordinary Goneral Mealing was held,

Octobar 12, 2007 Increasa in Authorised Capital of the Company from Rs. Fifty lakhs to Rs.
Two Crore Filly kakhs only

January 28, 2010 Increase in Authorsed Capital of the Company from Bs.Twe Crore Filly
lakhsto RAa. Fiftean Crores anly

February 18, 2070 Conversion of Privaie imied Company into Public lmited Company

March &, 2010 Shitting of Ragsterad Office of the Company from Mumbai to Navi Murmbai

March 15, 2010 Issue of 35,85, 500 Bonus Shares{Equity shares) in the ratio of 1:4

Warch 30, 2070 Preferential Allotment of 45,64, TO0 Equity Shares

July 20, 2070 Eﬁ;g;lr Issue of 90,688,000 Equily shares through Initial Publc Offering |

Postal ballots:

Ma resaluion was passed through posial ballo dusing the financial yvear ended 318t March 2011,
{A) Disclosures:

{i} Related Party Transachions
There are na related party fransaction during the financial yearended 31st March 2011.

(i) Compliances by the Company:
There iz no non-compliance by the Company or any penalties, strictures imposed by the Stock
Exchanga, SEBI ar any othar statutony authority on any matier related to capital markats.

{lijWhisile Blower Policy and Accesa of parsonnel to the Audit Committes:
The Company has not established the non-mandatory requirement of Whistle Blower Policy.
However, the Company's personnel have access to the Chairman of the Audit Commites in



cases such as concems about unethical behavior, frauds and other grisvances. No emploves of
the Campay has been denied atoess to he Audil Commitiase,

(w] Compliance with the Mandalory reguirements and implemeniabon of the Mon-mandatony
requirements:
The Company has complied with the mandatory requirements of the Corporate Govemancs
Clavsa of Lisling Agreement. Tha Company has nol implemsniad the non-mandabory
requiraments enisted by way of anneure to Clause 48 of the listing agreemeant excepl the
conatitution of Remuneration Committes.

{F] Means of Communication:

I. The guarterly results as wall as the proceedings of the Annual General Meating are submitbed 1o
tha Bombay Stock Exchange Limited and the Mational Stock Exchange of India Ltd. immediatehy
after the conclusion of the respective meeting and also published in the newspapers as per the
provizions of the Listng Agresment.

i. Mo presentations were made to the institutional investors or to analysts during the year under
TEVigw,

. The Managament Discussion and Analysls Report forms par of this Annual Report.

(G) Coertificate on Corporate Governance:

As reguired by Clavse 49 of the Listing Agreement, a Cerificete Bsued by Ms, Suresh Hegde &
Company, Statutory Auditors of the Company, regarding compiance of conditions for Corporate
Gn'mmnultﬁumumanmuummnm R,

{(H) CEO Certification:

As required by Clause 49 of the Lisling Agreamaent, the CEQ e, the Chairman and Managing Direclor's
cartification iz annexed to this Annuwal Report,

(I} General Sharebolders' Information:
{i} Annual General Meeting:

The Regenza by Tunga, Plot Mo. 37, Sector 30-A,
Vashi, Navi Mumbai 400703

(i

Financial Calendar Financial reporting for quarter ended
(tentative and subject 1o change)

June 30,2011 by August 14, 2011
Seplember2011 by November 15, 2011
December 2011 by February 15, 2012
March 2012 by May 30, 2012

Annial Genaral Masitirng for the yaar anded 3158 March 2012 —on af
before Septembser 30, 2012
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(ii)Book Closure date

The Register of Members shall remain closed from 13th Ssaptembar, 2011 to 20th Ssptamber,
2011 {both days inchesiva) Tor the purpose of ensuing Annual General Meeting.

(iv) Announcement of Dividend

The Board of Directors has not recommanded any dividend.

(v} |Registered &k Corporate Office 117, 18t Floor, Vardhaman Market, Sector 17, Washi,
Mavi Mumbai — 430 703

Email: sudarr_gar & rediffmail.com

Wabsite! wwiw sudargarmants corm

Contact Nos: 27800706, 2TEER239

FaxMo. - 2TEEA239

{vi) |Listingon Stock Exchange and During the financial year 2010-11, the Company got
fees for 2010-11 Eated on The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited and
Mational Stock Exchange of India Limited.

(vil} | Stock Exchange Code BSE 533332 MSE: SUDAR
{vill)| Disclosure regarding Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 255 & 256 of the
re-appointmeant of director Companiea Act, 1956, Mr. Deapak Shanoy & Mr. Shridhar

Shetty refire by rotation at the ferthcoming Annual Genaral
Meeting and are eligible fof reappoinimeant. The Board has
recommended the re-appointment of Mr. Venkatraman
Madar as Director of the Company to the sharsholdars,

“(lx) Stock Market Data

Maonth BSE High BSE low NSE High MSE low
Parch 201 128.80 74 128 B
"Note:

The Shares of the company were lizted on 11th March, 2011. Hence, the Stock Price Date for the
firancial year 201 0-2011 could not be provided by the compamy.

(¥} |Reglsirar & ShareTransfer Agents | Registrar and ShareTranstfer Agents
Link Intime India Private Limitad

C 13 Pannalal Sk Mills, Bhandup (West),
Muarmib - 200078, India,

Contact Person: Mr. Mahesh Masurkar
Designation : Officer

Phone: +91 - 22 - 2584 68870

Fax: +91-22-2504 6960

Email; milhalpdesk @ linkintma.co.in




{xi) |ShareTransfer Systems

Sharas sant for physical transfer are genarally registarad
and returmed within a peried of 30 days Irom the date of
receipt, if the documents are proper in all respects. The
Sharaholdars ! Invastors Grisvance Committes meats as
often as reguired, As per the revised Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreamernt and to expedite the procesa of share
transfars, the Board has delagated the powers of shara
Iranslers and relaled matlers 1o Mr, Murugan Thevar,
Chairman and Managing Dérecior and kr. Deepak Shenoy
whao shall attend to share transfer formalities at least once
in a forinight. The total number of equity shares translerred
in physical form during the year 201 0-11 was 50 sharas

(xil) Distribution of Shareholding as on 318t March 2011

No. ol Equity
Shares held
1 - 500

cweowen | o
IS e Bl
Shareholders Capital
1036 06421

Shares

B3.5124 118453
s01 1,000 a8 5.0620 TI724 o.4181
1,001 2,00 628 32.4380 011 3.7e05
2001 - 3,000 46 23760 114969 06199
300 - 4,000 12 06198 43670 0.2355
4,00 b, 000 12 06198 bAZ20 02924
5,001 10,000 35 1.6078 246738 1.3303
10,001 abave 64 3.5640 17189025 82,6783
Tatal 1836 100 18548875 100

Category of Shareholders (as on 31st March 2011)

Category Shareholders Shares % bo total
Number Number Capital

PROMOTER AND PROMOTER GROUP
HOLDING

Indian Promaters 3 8521375 45.94
Teal 3 B521375 45.04
NON—PROMOTER HOLDING

Institutional Investors Flls 3 2238438 12.07
Crthers Private Corporate Bodies 170 4907542 26.46
Indian Pubc 1473 1306656 7.04
MRl ¥ 1137 0.00
Any other (Clearing Members) 280 1570827 B.47
Total 1933 10025600 54,06
Grand Total 1836 18546875 100,00
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Thes Shiares of the Company ara listed on Bombay Steck Exchangs Lid. And National Stock Exchange of
India Lid. and hence facilitates liquidity. It Is confirmed that the Company has pald Annwal Listing Fee.

Slack Codas:

BSE: 533332
NSE: SUDAR

{xiiil)| Dematerialisation of Sharesand | The Company has established connactivity with Cantral
liquidity Depository Services (India) Limited and National Securities
Depositary Lirmited for demaleraksation of shares and the
same are available in electronic segment under 151N Mo,
IME3B4L01 017,

As on 31st March 2011, 18548975 Equity Shares
reprasanting 100%: of the total pald up capital had been

dematerialized.

[xiv)| Dutstanding GDRs/ADRs/ Till date, tha Company has not issued any GDAs / ADRs
Warrants or any convartible MWarrants or any other convertibla instrumants.
instruments, conversion date and
likely impact on eguity.

(v} | Plamt Locations The Plant of the Company is situaled at;

Phot Mo, 27 & 29,

Villape: Pawd,

Mazgaon Aoad, Khalapur Taluka,

Raigad Disdrict, Maharashira - 410 222
{xvl)| Address for Comespondence Link Intime India Private Limited

C 13 Pannalal Silk Mills, Bhandup (West),
Murribai - 20007E, India.

Contact Person: Mahaesh Masurkar
Designation : Officar

Phone: +§1 - 22 - 2584 6570

Fax: +91-22-2594 6969

Email: it helpdesk & linkintimea, co. n

CODE OF CONDUCT DECLARATION

Purguant fo Clause 48 | (D) of the Listing Agreement entarad into with the Stock Exchange, | hereby
declare that all the Board members and senior management parsonned of the Company have affimad
compliances with the Code of Conduwct for the year ended 215! March, 2011,

Place: Navi Mumbal Murugan Thewvar
Date: 12908/2011 Chairman & Managing Director



Certification By Chairman & Managing Director

I, MURUGAN MUTHIAHTHEVAR, Chairman & Managing Director of SUDAR GARMENTS LIMITED, 1o
the besiof our knowledge and belief, certify that:

1.
2.

We have reviewed the balance sheel and profit and loss account and all the schedules and notes
onaccounts, as well as the cash flow statements, and the directors” report;

Based on our knowledge and information, these statements do not contain any unirue statement
of amaterial fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statemants mads, in light of
the circumstances under which such stalements were made, not misleading with respect to the
statemments made;

. Based on our knowledge and information, the financial statements, and other financial information

included in this repor, present in all material respects, a true and fair view of the Company’s
alfairs, the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the Company as of, and for,
the periods presented in this report, and are in compliance with the existing accounting standands
and/ or applicable laws and regulations:

. Tothe bast of our knowledge and balief, no ransactions entarad into by the Company during tha

year are fraudulent, illegal orviolative of the Company’s code of conduct;

. We are responsible for establishing and malntaining disclosure controls and procedures and

internal contrels over financial reporting for the Company, and we hawve:

a) designed such disclosure confrols and proceduras to ensure that materdal information
relating to the Company, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by
othars within those entities, particulady during the pariod in which this report is baing

b) mimm such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such intermal control over
financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial staternents for
axfemal purposes in accondance with generally accepted accounting principles,

c) evalusiad the effectiveness of the Compamny’s disclosure, conirols and proceduras; and

d) disclosed in this report any change in the Company's internal control over financial reporting
that ocouwrred during the Company’s most recent fiscal year that has materially affected, oris
reasonably likaly to materially atfect, the Company's intemal control over financial reporting.

. | have disclosed based on my most recent evaluation, wherever applicable, to the Company’s

awditors and Board of Directors (and persons performing the equivalent functions):

a)  all deficlencles inthe design or operation of Internal conirols, which could adversely affect the
Company’s ability to record, process, summarnize and report financial data, and have
idantified for the Comparny's auditors, any malerial weaknesses in internal conlrols over
financial reporiing including any corrective actions with regard fo deficiencies;

b) significant changes in intermal conirals during the year coverad by this repart;

¢} all significant changes in accounting policies during the year, if any, and that the same have
bean disclosed in the notes to tha financial statements; and

d) instances of significant fraud of which we are aware, that involve the Managemant or other
employees who have a significant role in the Company’s intemal controls system.

. In the event of any materally significant misstatermnents or omissions, we will returm 1o the

Company that part of any bonus or incentive or equity-based compensation, which was inflated on
account of such arrars, as decided by the audit committes;

8. | affirn that | have provided protection to ‘whistleblowers’ from unfair termination and other unfair

or prejudicial employment practices; and

8. | further declare that all Board members and senior managerial personnel have affimed

compliance with the code of conduct for the current year.
By Order of the Board of Directors

Placa: Navi Murmbai MURLIGAN MUTHIAH THEVAR
Dated: 12/08/2011 Chairman& ManagingDirector
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Auditors' Certificate On Corporate Governance

Taothe Members of
SUDAR GARMENTS LIMITED

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Govemance by SUDAR GABMENTS
LIMITED for the year ended on 315t March, 2011 as stipulated in Clause 43 of the Listing Agreement of
the said Company with Stock exchanges,

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Govemance Is the responsibility of the Management. Our
examination was limited to procadure and implementation thereof, adoptad by the Company for ensuring
the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Govemance. It is nelther an audit nor an expression of
opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

I cur apinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given o us, wa carify
that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Govermance as stipulated in the
abovementioned Listing Agreement.

We have o state that in respect of investers' grievances, no investor grievances are panding for a period
exceeding one month against the Company as per the records maintained by the
shareholdersinvesiors Grievance Commities.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the fulure viability of the Compary
nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the

Company.
For Ws. Suresh Hegde & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Sd/-
Place: Mumbai Suresh Hegde
Date: 12/08/2011 {Propriator)



Auditors' Report

TO
TH

EMEMBERS,

Wea have audited the attached Balance Shaet of SUDAR GARMENTS LTD., as at 31st March, 2011
and Profit & Loss Account of the Company for the vear ended on that date annexed thereto, These
financial Statements are the responsibility of the Company’s Management. Our respansibility is to
axpress an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have conducled our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in India.
Those Standards reguire that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of matarial misstatements. An auditincledes axamining, on
a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosuras in the finandcal statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by the
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial stalement presentation. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

. As required by the Manufacturing and Other Companies [Auditors' Report) Order, 1888 issued by the

Company Law Board in terms of Section 227(4A) of the Companies Acl, 1956 and on the basis of
such checks of the books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and the
information and explanations given to us during the course of audif, we enclose in the Annexure a
statement on the maiters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the 2aid order.

Furthar to our commeants in tha Annexure ralerred to in paragraph 3 above:

a) Wa have obtained all the information and explanations which io the best of our kmowledge and
beliel ware necessary for the purposa of our audit;

b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as appears from our axamination of those books;

) The Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss account referred to i this report are in agresment with the
books of account;

d} In our opinion, the Balance Sheel and Profil & Loss Account dealt with by this report comply with
hamlunﬁng Standard refarred to in section 211 (3C) of the Companies Act, 1956, io the extent
A &,

g} On the basis of written representations received from the directors of the compamy and taken on
record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st
March, 2011 from being appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of Section
274 of the Companies Act, 1956,

fi In our opinion and to the best of our information and according o the explanations given to us, the
Balance Sheet and the Profit & Loss account read with notes thereon, give the information required
by the companies Act, 1956 in the manner 80 required and give & true and fair view in conformity
with tha accounting principles generally accepted in India;

(I} Incase of lhe Balance Sheat, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 315t March, 2011, and
(i} In case of the Profit & Loss Account, of the Profit of the company for the year ended onthat date.

for Suresh Hegde And Co,
Chartered Accountants,

Sd/-

F Reg No: 125795W

CA SURESH HEGDE
Membership Number 118483

Proprietor

Mumbai. 12th August, 2011



k Annual Raport 2010-2011

Annexure to the Auditors Reports

(Referred to in Paragraph (1) of our report, we further stale as follows)

(i) {a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full pariculars including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

() Allthe assets have not been physically verified by the management during the year but there iz a
regular program me of verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size
of the company and the nature of its assats. No material discrapancies wera noticed on such
verification,

(I} {a) The imventory has been physically verfled during the year by the management. In our opinlon,
the frequency of verification is reasonable,

(b)) The procedures of physical verfication of inventores followed by the Managemen! are
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of its business.

() ©n the basis of our examination of the records of Inveniory, we are of the opinion that the
company is maintaining proper records of invenlony. The discrepancies noticed on verification
between the physical stocks and the book records were not material,

{iii} According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has neither granted nor
taken any loans, secured or unsecured, 1o or from companies, firms and other parties covared in tha
register maintained under Section 301 of the companies Act, 1956

In view of what has been stated above, clause (iil}(b) regarding terms and conditions of such loans,
clauss (iij{c) regarding paymant of principal amount and infarest and clause (iij{d) regarding steps
for recovery of overdus amount of Para £ of the order are not applicable to tha company for tha year.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are adequate
intermal control procedures commensurate with the size of the company and the nature of its
business for the purchase of inventory and fixed assets and for sale of goods.

v Based on the audit procedures applied by us and according fo information and explanations
provided by the management, we are of the opinion that the company has not entered into any
transactions during the year, which need o be entered into the register maintained under section
301 of the companies Act, 1956,

In view of what has been stated above, clause (vib) regarding reasonability of price of such
transactions is not applicabla.

wi) Duringthe yaar under review, the company has not accepted any deposit from public, Henca it is not
violaled any provisions of seclions 584 and SBAA of the companies Act, 1956 and the companias
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules 1975,

(Wi} In our opinion, the company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of
its business,

(wiii} In respect of aclivities of the company covered by the nolification issued by central govemment
under section 208(1) (d) the companies Act, 1956 we have broadly reviewed the books of account
ralating to materials, labour and other items of cost maintained by the company pursuant 1o tha
prescribed rules and we are of the opinion that prima facie the prescribed accounts and records have
baen mada and mainfained.

{ix) (a) According to the records of the company, the company is regular in  deposiling with
appropriates authorties undisputed stalulory dues including provident Fund, invesior
education and protection fund, employees state insurance, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax,
custom duty, cess and ofhar statutory  dues. According ko the information and explanations



Annexure to the Auditors Reports

given o us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of income tax, wealth tax, sales tax,
customs duly and excise duty were outstanding, as at 31st March, 2011 for a pericd of more
than six months from the date they bacamea payable.

(x) The Company has no accumulated losses and has not incurred cash losses during the financial
year covered by our audit and in the immediately preceding financial yvear.

(xi}) Based on our audit procedures and on ihe basis of information and explanations given by the
managemaent, we are of the oplnion that the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues 1o
financial institutions or banks.

(xil} According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not granted any loans
or advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures or other securities.

(xiiiy The provisions of special statute applicable to Chit Fund, Midhi or Mutual Benefit Fund’ Scclety are
not applicable fo the Company.

{xiv) The nature of Company's business/aclivities during the year does not include dealing in shares,
securities, debentures or olher investments, hence the reguirement of olering commeants on this
clause is not applicable.

{xv) According to the informalion and explanations given to us and records made available o us, the
terms and conditions of guaraniees given by the Company for the loans taken by others from banks
orfinancial institutions ane in our opinion, prima facie not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.,

(xvi) Theterm loans have been applied for the purposes forwhich they wera raised,

(evil) According to the Information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
Balance Sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been usad
for long term investmeant by the Company.

{xviii) The Company has not made preferential allotment of shares to parties and companies covered in
the register mainiained under seclion 301 of the Companies Act, 1956,

{xix) During the pericd covered by our auddt repor, the Company has not issued any debentures
requiring repor under this clause,

(xx) The Company has raised Rs 69,97,76,000/- by way of public issue by allotting 90,88,000 aquity
shares of Rs. 77/ each during the end of the financial year and the par of the proceedings are used
for the purpose of tha issus,

(oxi) Based upon the audit procedures performed and information and explanations given by the
Managemaent, wea repart that no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reportad during the
course of cur audit.,

for Suresh Hegde And Co
Charfered Accourttant

Sd/-

F Reg NO: 125795W

CA Suresh Hegde
Membership Number 118493

Proprietor

Place; Mumkai,
Dated: 12.08.2011
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Balance Sheet As On 3lst March, 20l
e EEAE

| EQUITY & LIABILITY
1. SHARE HOLDERS FUNDS
A) CAPITAL A 185,469,750 94 589,750
B) SURPLUS B 777,914,045 29,184,171
2. LOANFUNDS
A)SECURED LOANS c 640,021,860 254,613,048
B} UNSECUREDLOANS D 16,764, 581 36,265,738
3. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY 3,788,373 3,775,041
1,623,958,609 488,428,248
Il ASSETS
1. FIXED ASSETS
A) TANGIBLE ASSETS N 305,484,279 286,314,025
B) NON TAMGIBLE ASSETS MIL MIL
305,494,279 286,314,025
C) LESS: DEPRECIATION 52,727,049 21,901,871
252,767,230 264,412,154
2. CAPITAL WIP 234,439,438 12,000,000
3. INVESTMENT E 270,989,680 34,783,890
4, CURRENT ASSETS F 912,894,695 275,378,540
5. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS I 1.271,573 00,000
914,166,268 276,078,540
LESS: CURREMT LIABILITIES H 48,404 006 08,846,336
AND PROVISIONS
865,762,261 177,232,205
1,623,958,609 488,428,248
As par Our Audit repoert of even dale
for Suresh Hegde And Co for SUDAR GARMENTS LIMITED
Chartered Accountants
F Reg NO: 125795W Sd- Sd-
CA Suresh Hegde CHAIRMAN & DIRECTOR
Mambership Mumbar 118453 MANAGING DIRECTOR
Proprigtor
Placs: MUMBA Sapna Karmokar

Dated:; 12.08.2011

Company Secrelary & Compliance officer




Profit & Loss Account For The Year Ended

3lst March, 20l

PARTICULARS E

AS ON AS ON
31.03.2011 31.03.2010

INCOME
INCOME 4 |1,156,334,793 528,663,889
INCREASE / DECREASE IN STOCK G 78,579,746 12,084,230
TOTAL 1,234,914,539 540,726,119
EXPEMDITURE
PURCHASES K 982,927,730 439,634,011
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES L 60,927 592 8,542,112
FINAMCIAL CHARGES M 45,816,544 16,359,191
DEFRECIATION N 31,634,576 10,591,189
FRELIMINARY EXF, WRITTEN OFF I 361,842 175,000
1,121,668, 443 476,201,503
PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 113,246,096 64,426 616
LESS: SHORT PROVISION OF PRV YR 52,018
113,246,096 64,374 598
PROVISION FOR TAXATION
Current Tax 40,848 606 18,123,566
Deflered Tax Lasbility 13,332 3,775,041
Fringe Benefil Tax -
40,861,938 21,898,607
PROFIT AFTER TAXATION Te.384,168 42,475,991
SHORT/EXCESS PROVISION OF PRYR (2,550,2684) (3,130,750}
ADD: OPENING BALAMNCE 48,543,171 10,157,930
BALANCE CARRIED TO BALANCE SHEET 119,377,045 49,543,171
Ag per Our Audit report of even dale
for Suresh Hegde And Co for SUDAR GARMENTS LIMITED
Chartered Accountants
F Reg NO: 125795W Sd- Sd-
CA Suresh Hegde CHAIRMAN & DIRECTOR
Membership Mumber 118293 MANAGING DIRECTOR
Proprislor
Flace: MUMBAI

Datad: 12.08.2011

Sapna Karmokar

Company Secretary & Compliance officer
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PARTICULARS AS ON AS ON
3.03.2011 31.03.2010

SCHEDULE 'A’: SHARE CAPITAL
AUTHORISE CAPITAL
2,50,00,000 EQUITY SHARES OF RS. 10/- EACH

ISSUED SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL
18546975 EQUITY SHARES OF RS. 10v- EACH
2458975 EQUITY SHARES OF RS. 10/~ EACH

SCHEDULE 'B": SURPLUS

SHARE PREMIUM Al
PROFIT & LOSS A/C

QOPFENING BALAMCE

ADD: NET PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

LESS: SHORT PROV OF PREVIOUS YEAR

LESS: TFD TO GENERAL RESERVE

LESS: PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX

GEMERAL RESERVE
TFD FROM PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
LESS: ISSUE OF BONUS SHARE DURING THE YEAR
[C]
{A+B+C}
SCHEDULE 'C': SECURED LOAN
THE SHAMRAD VITHAL CO-0F BANK (CC)
THE SHAMRAQ VITHAL CO-OP BANK (TERM LOAN)
VIJAYA BANK (COLABA BR.) - C C ACCOUNT
UNION BANK OF INDIA - C C ACCOUNT
UEI BANK TERM LOAN
UBI - CAR LOAN
VIJAYA BANK (COLABA BR.) - TERM LOAN
CAR LOAN - ICICI BANK LTD

SCHEDULE 'D": UNSECURED LOAN
GOPI MAIR

M.MURUGAN THEVAR

S E INVESTMENTS

BALANCE C\D

250,000,000 150,000, 000
185,469,750
94 589,750
185,468,750 94,580,750
658,537,000 49,641,000
49,543,171 10,187,830
113,246,096 64,426,616
(2,550,284) {52,018}
(3.130,750)
{40,.861,938) (21,898,607
118,377,045 48,543,171
3,130,750
(3,130,750)
77,914,045 28, 184,1M
59,631,070 28,906,606
315,975 466 TB.22B.B17
68,544 145 8,759,624
85,144 347 48,429 554
57,704,396 50,218,032
- 1,055,000
32,501 086 36,637,385
121,370 J78,530
640,021,860 613
q‘EB|E’M =
12,795,323 J6, 265, 738
3.540 650 =
16,764,581 36,265,738




az

PARTICULARS

SCHEDULE "E": INVESTMENT
FD WITH SVCB
FO WITH VIJAYA BANK

SBI MUTUAL FUND
SHARES OF SVCB

SCHEDULE 'F'

CURRENT ASSETS

TRADE RECEIVABLE

ADDON EXPORTS

AL OBAIDANI ITHL - LLC

5. AGENCIES

INDIA FASHIOMN

MTV EXPORT

SHALOM FASHION

SHREE BHAGWATI! INTERNATIONAL
EPSILON PRODUCTS

STAR FASHION

B SOURABJI

CREATIVE GARMENTS PWT LTD
GEORGE STREET LOMNDHOM
TRINITY APPARELS

ADVANCES TO CREDITORS
DEV BHAIRAY HARDWARE
KAILASH THREADS
KSHITIW ELECTRICALS

A R FABRICS

ELIM TRADERS

R J TRADERS

TEXVIN FASHION

SHARES IN LISTED INDIAM COMPANY

BALANCE B\D

[a]

[b]

AS ON
31 ﬂ-ﬂ.ﬂli 0

16,764,581

16,764,581 H:HSJ"H

246,300,000 2,300,000
5,300,000

27,324 480 32,418,690
2,000,000

65,200 65,200

270,989,680 34,783,890

1,036,303 344 593 630

56,021,100 -
66,206,434

- 45 272 468

27 479,749 30,672,543

54,008,334 54,864,718

63,402,536 .

18,000,000

6,129,200

6,350,457

4 283 574

61,976,002 -

1,100,000

330,131,058 | 209,366,590

- 10,538

- 15,654

- 23,080
20,447,274
0,240,592
50,440,282
11,348,396

132,476,544 49,252
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PARTICULARS AS ON AS ON
31.03.2011 31.03.2010

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH IN HAND
CASH AT BAME

LOANS AND ADVANCES

GALA ADVANCE

ADVANCE TO STAFF

ADVAMNCE TO NIRECTOR

JBS INTERNATIOMAL

REGENT CAPITAL PVT LTD
SANTOSH MAHABDI

SATGURU ENTERPRISES

A SOLOMON

RAJ IMPEX - MACHINARY ADVANCE

DEPOSITS

VEERAMAN| ARUBUGAR
ADVANMCE TAX (F ¥ 2002-10)
ADVANGE TAX (F ¥ 2010-11)
ELECTRICITY DEPOSIT

BPFL MOBILE

POPULAR KNIWEAR-DEPOSIT
GalLA DEPOSIT

BSE DEPOSIT

SHOP'S PREMISES
TELEFHONE DEFOSIT

5V SHAMBHAG

SCHEDULE "G": INCREASE/ DECREASE IN STOCK
OPENING STOCK
LESS: CLOSING STOCK

[c]

[d]

[e]

[atof]

1,431,248 519,108
a8 840,217 32,506, 708
40,371,465 33,125,816

250,000 250,000

520,500 50,000
600,000

200,000 200,000

240,000,000 -
1,100,000

- A0,000

- 150,000

40,000,000 -

282,673,500 680,000

100,000

500,000 B0, 000
10,000,000

335,006 335,096

4 500 4 S0

400,500

G00,000 B00,000
7,000,000

97,000 97,000

3,000 &,000

270,000 270,000

18 ] 2310

29 846, 7RG 17,782 556

108,426,532 29,846,786

78,579,746 12,064,230

912,894,685 | 275,378,540




PARTICULARS

SCHEDULE 'H': CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS
CURRENT LIABILITIES A
SUNDRY CREDITORS

(AS PER ANNEXURE "A")

OM SAI CONSTRUCTION - DEPOSIT

NON CURRENT LIABILITY

PROVISIONS : B
SHORT TERM PROVISION

GRATUITY PAYABLE

TDS PAYABLE

ALUDIT FEE PAYABLE

PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX (F.Y 10-11)

PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX

(A+B)

SCHEDULE '

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
PRELIMINARY EXPENSES

LESS: WRITTEN OFF DURING THE YEAR

SCHEDULE 'J': INCOMES

SALES ACCOUNT

SUBSIDY RECEIVED

PREVIOUS PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS
DIVIDEND INCOME

SCHEDULE 'K': PURCHASE
FURCHASES
DIRECT COST

31.03.2011 31.03.2010
2.826,024 78,818,435
554,000
NIL NIL
2,826,024 80,372,435
307,871
4,219,005 200,335
202 500 1 540, 000
40,848,606
18,123,566
45,577,982 18,473,901
48,404,006 08,846,336
1,633,215 875 000
361,642 175,000
1,271,573 700,000
1,156,241,418 | 527,580,153
41,000 58,000
- 958 393
52,375 17.344
1,156,334,793 | 528,663,889
836,940,732 | 365,681,808
145,987,058 73,952,203
082,927,790 | 439,634,011
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PARTICULARS AS ON AS ON
31.03.2011 31.03.2010

SCHEDULE -L : ADMISTRATION EXPENSES
COMPUTER EXPENSES

CONVEYANCE EXPENSES

DIRECTORS REMUNERATION
ELECTRICAL EXPENSES

ELECTRICITY CHARGES
ADVERTISEMENT EXPENSES
INSURANCE

COMMISSION PAID

MAHATRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD
MISC. EXPENSES

MOTOR CAR EXPENCES

OFFICE MAINTAMANCE EXPENSES
MACHINARY MAINTANANCE EXPENSES
PROCESSING FEES

PROFESSIOMAL FEES

PROVIDENT FUND

RENT PAID

REFAIRS & AUTO SERVICING CHARGES
SALARY

SECURITY CHARGES

STAFF WELFARE

SUNDRY EXPENSES

PROPERTY TAX

TELEPHOME EXPENSES
TRANSPORTATION CHARGES

VEHICLE EXFEMSES

PETROL EXPENSES

GRATUITY

LEGAL CHGS

STAMPING CHARGES

TRAVELLING EXPENSES

PRINTING & STATIONARY

WASHING CHARGES

SCHEDULE "M': FINANCIAL CHARGES
BANK INTEREST / CHARGES

55,270 5,450
185,585 212,205
5,025,000 1,800,000
720,581 ;
1,336,810 732,060
4 386,379 358,000
4,001,764 437,703
1,217,949 B4E
100,306 20,045
20,000 19,653

a 231,833

, 34,891

3. 7a0 -

2 562,339 108,250
32,156,389 505,607
437,641 118,120
153,000 24,000
8,232 87,760
5,040,676 4,020,989
193,906 126,119
167,009 223,393

= 21,582

105,000 62,004
139,922 28,764
58,621 315,990

22 380 38,658
G46,550 .
307,871 -
32,000 :
165,657 -
226,410 :
1,359,505 .
- ?|m
60,827,582 9,542,112
45,816,844 16,359,191
45,816,844 16,359,191
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Notes on Accounts

Significant Accounting Policles and Notes to Accounts

a) Basisof Preparation of financial statemeants.

I. The Financlal Statement are Prepared under the historical cost corvention on an acerual basls
in accordance with the generally accepled accounting principles prevalentin India,

ii. According polickes not specifically referred to otherwise are in consonance with prudent
accounting principles.

fii. Allncome and expenditure having material bearing on the financial statements are recognized
on an accrual basis.

b) Use of Estimate

The presentation of financial statement requires estimates and assumplions o be made that affect
the reporied amounts of asset and liabilities on the date of financial statement and the repored
amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporing period, The estimate are made to the best
of the management's ability considering all necessary information. Differences, if any, belweean
actual result and estimate are recognized in the period inwhich the resulls are ascerained.

. Statement of significant Accounting policies.

a Fixed Assets and Depreciation:

Fixed Azsets are stated at cost net of CENVAT /values Added Tax less accumulated Dopreciation
and impairment loss if any. The Company capitalized all costs relating to the acquisition and
instalation of flxed assets. Depreclation on the fixed assets added / disposed off / discarded during
the year has bean provided on WDV Basis at the rates specified under Companies Act, 1856 with
raferance o tha month of addition / disposal / discarding.

b Inventories :

Irnventory of goods is valued at Gost or Market Value whichever is less. Cost is ascertained on first
in first out (FIFQ) basis and includes all applicable charges and duties.

Raw Malerial, packing material, and store & consumplion are valued al cost. Works in process are

valued at raw material cost conversion cost, Finished goods are valued at cost or net realizable
valua whichaver is lower.

& Irvastmeant:

Long term investmenits are stated at cost and provision for diminution in value in the value thereof
is made o recognize a decline of a permanent nature. Currant investmeant s carried at the lower of
cost and fairvalue as atthe balance sheet date.

d Recognition Of Incomea and Expenditure:

Sale are recognized when goods are supplied and are recorded net of Rebates, Sales Tax,
Expenses are accounted for on accrual basis and provision is made for all known losses and
BNPEnNSes.

e Contribution to provident fund:

Contribution o provident Fund is made al predetermined rate and charges to the profit and loss
Account.

f Employees Retirement Benefits:

Gratuity for Financial year worked out as per AS15 {revised 2005) and the same has been
recognized during the period.
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g Foreign Currency Transactions:

Mo foraign Currency Transaction tlaken place during the year.
Taxation:

Income tax expensas comprises of current & defarred Income Tax .

Current taxes

Provision for current income tax is recognized in accordance with the provigion of Indian Income
fax Act 1961, and annually based on tha tax liability after credit for allowancas and exemption.

Deferred Taxes

Daferred Tax is measured based on the fax rates and tha fax laws enacied or substantively
enacted at the balance sheat date. Deferred Tax is recognized at the Balance Sheet date, subject
fo the consideration of prudence, on fiming differences, being the difference between taxable
income and accounting Income that orginate in one perod and are capable of reversal in one or
more subseguent periods,

Borrowing cost:

Borowing costs aftribution to acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assels are
capitalized as part of the cast of that asset, till the period in which the assel is ready for use, Other
borrowing cosis are recognized as an expanse in the pariod in which these are incurred.

Provision, Contingent liabilities and Contingent Assets:

Provision are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a
result of past event, it is problem thet an outflow of resources will be required to seftle the
ohligation, and a reliable estimale of the amount of the obligation can be made. Provisions are
determined based on best estimated required fo settle the obligation at the balance sheet date.
Provision are reviewed at sach balances shaat date and adjusted to reflect current bast astimata. A
disclosura for a contingant liability is made whaen there is a possible obligation or a present
chligation that may but probably will not, require an cutflow of resource, When there is a possible
chiigation or a present obligation In respect of which the like hood of cutflow of resources s remote,
no provision or disclosure is made,

Impairment of Assets:

The Company assesses at each balance sheet dale whether there is any indication that an asset
may ba impaired. If any such indication axists, the company astimates the recoverable amount of
assel. If such recoverable amount of the assets or the recoverable amount of the cash generating
unit to which the asset belong is less then its carrying amount. The carrying amaunt is reduced to
its recoverable amount. This reduction i reated as an impairment loss and is recognized in tha
profit and loss account. I at the balance sheet date there i3 an indication that if a previously
assassad impairment loss no longer axisls, the recoverable amount s reassessed and the assat is
reflected at the recoverable amaount.

Il Notes on Accounts
1. During the year, company has issuwed 90,858,000 Equity shares of Bs. 10/- each at a premium of Bs.

&7/~ through IPO.

2 In the opinien of the Board, camying value of all curent assels, loans & advances and other

raceivable ars not |ess than realizable valus in the ordinary coursa of business,
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3 Related Party Disclosures
a. There is noany related paries trangaction within the meaning of A518 during the period.
b Remuneration paidto Key Management Personnal :

{As in lakhs)
| Particulars | 31.03 se 31.03.2010
M. Murugan Thevar 9,00
M. Valliammal Thevar 2-25 .00
Gopi Mair 12.00
Tolal 50.25 18.00
4 Contingent Liabilities
( Rs in lakhs )
31.09.2011 31.03.2010
Guarantees given by banks = =
Bill discounted = =
5 Auditors Remuneration
iAs in lakhs)
| Particulars | 31.03.2011 31.03.2010
Statutory audit 1.50 1.00
Tax auwdit 0.75 0.50

6 Additional information pursuant to the provisions of Paragraphs 3, 4C, and 4D of Schedule
¥l of the Companies Act 1856:

a Details of Production

“Partcular | sioazoti | sicaoi0

Unit Quantity Unit Quantity
Shirls Mos. 2788122 MNos. 16,595,000
FParits Mo, 3,590,570 MNos 1.93,500
Othaers Mos, 3,009,389 -

b Purchase of major raw materials {Rs in lakhs)

Unit Quantity Value Quantity Valua
AR. Fabric Metars 32.52.581 3037.28 17,59 602 162641
Elim Traders Meters Ji. 24 328 3418.60 13,471,214 1233.558
5.8, Traders Meters - - 1,79,662 259.90
Vinod Biyani HUF Meters - - 1,15,785 187.45
Pedo Clothing Meters 1.02,832 77.30 1,73,461 261.54
R J Traders Meters 15,008,762 | 1396.82 - -
Ashok Weaving Meters 11,703 am - -
Texvin Fashion Metars 13,11, 742 107577 54,478 ar.a49
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¢ Finished Good Stocks

(AR5 in lakhs)
| Partiowlar | [ 3toa20m | 3103200 |
Unit Quantity Value Quantity Value
Men's Shiris MNos, 63,258 232.08 22,128 61.07
Trouser Mos. 32,862 160.85 5,548 20.87
Ladies Top & othars Mos, 31,247 101.87 10,512 26.91
7 Earnings Per Share (EPS) (Fa in lakhe)
| Particulars | 31.03.2011
Profit after Tax 723.84 428.15
Number of Equity Shares as at year end 185,446,875 84,58,875
Weighted avg no of shares
(due to Mew issue for Py ¥r) 185,486,875 36,63,6888
Adjusted EPS
(Dus to New issue for Pr Year) 3.90 11.68

8 Segment Information

Company's activiies during the year, of resaling exporting, whole selling of Readymade
Garmmants and fabrics constitutes the single reportable business segmaent. All assets of tha

company are located in India.

9 Based on the information available with the company, as al the balance sheesl date, there are no

amaunis dua to small-scale industrial undertakings.
10 Employee benefits

Liability in respect of gratuity s recognized during the perod in respect of eligible employess as
per Gratuity Act, 1872, Leave encashment benefits are recognized to the extent of leave standing

to the credit of each employes as atthe year-end.

11 Previcus year figures have been regrouped, reclassified and recast wherever necessary o

confirm fo current years classification
for Suresh Hegde And Co

for SUDAR GARMENTS LIMITED

Chartersed Accounftant

Sedf-

F Reg NO: 125795W Sd- Sdt

CA Suresh Hegde CHAIRMAN & DIRECTOR
Membership Number 118483 MANAGING DIRECTOR

Froprietor

Placa: MUMBAI Sapna Karmokar

Dated: 12.08.2011 Company Secretary & Compliance officer
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Schedule O: Notes On Accounts

Additional information as reguired under part IV of Schedula VI to the Companies Act 19586.

BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY"S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

I. Registration Details
Registration No. [1]a]a]7]o]7] Stats Cods
Balance Sheet Date [a]1]| [o]a]|1][1]
Date Month  Yaar
Il Capital raised during the year (Amount in . thousands)
Public lssua Bonus Issus
| 699776 | | Nil |
Rights lssue Private Placement
| il | | NIl |
Ill. Position of mobilisation and deployment of funds (Amount in T thousands)
Tetal Liabilities Total Assets
| 1623950 | | 1623958 |
Sources of Funds
Paid-up-Capital Resarves & Surplus
| 185470 | | 777914 |
Secured Loans Unsecured Loans
| 640022 | | 16765 |
Deferred Tax Liabdity
LT |
Application of Funds Met Fixed Assets Investments
| 252767 | | 270980 |
Met Current Assets Miscellansous Expenditure
| 1osssso | | 1272 |
Accumulated Loss
LT |

IV. Performance of the Company (Amaunt in T thousands)

Turnaver (including other incoma) Total Expanditure

| 1234914 g_| | 121668 |
+-  Profit/ Loss before Tax ~ +-  Profit/ Loss After Tax
| 1132486 | * | 72384 |

Please lick appropriate box (+ ) for profit, (- ) for Loss

Basic

Earning per share in Rs.

3.80

Dividend Rate %
| NIl




V. Generic Mames of Three Principal Products/Services of the Company
[As per monetary terms)
item Code Mo, (ITC Code)
Product Dascriplion: Shirts
Fants
Blouse

for Suresh Hegde And Co for SUDAR GARMENTS LIMITED
Chartered Accountams

F Reg NO: 125795W Sdar- Sdr-

CA Suresh Hegde CHAIRMAN & DIRECTOR
Marmbership Numbear 118493 MANAGING DIRECTOR

Proprielor

Flaca: MUMBAI

Dated: 12.08.2011 g Ka -

Company Secretary & Compliance officer
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Cash Flow Statement For The Year Ended

3lst March, 20l

PARTICULARS AS ON AS ON
a1.03.2011 41032010

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Het profit beforeTax as per P& L Alc
Adjusted for:-

Depreciation

Misc Expansas Wisll
FinanceCharges

Less:-{Profit on sale of Investmants)
Less:( Interest Income)

Less:( Dividend Income)

Operating Profit before Working capital changes
Adjusted for:-

iIncrease)/Decrease in Trade Receivables & Advances
(Increasel/Decraase ininmventories
iincrease)/Decraase inLoans & Advances
(Increasel/Decrease in Other Current Assets
Increasa/{Decreasea) in Current llabilities. & Provisions
Cash (used in )/ Generated from Operations

Taxes Paid

MNet Cash (used in)/From Operating Activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
(Increasa) Docrease in Foed Assels
(Increase)/Decrease in Investments
(Increasel/Decrease in CWIP

Dividend Income Racd

(Increase) / Decrease in Misc, exps

Het Cash (used in) /From Investing Activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increasa in Shara Capital
Increase in Share Premium

113,246,096 63,024,000
31,634 576 10,591,000
361,642 -

45 816,844 16,140,300
(5,416,907 ,960) -
5,416,807 960 -
(52,375) (17,436)
191,008,782 89,737.864
(5,416 807,960) | (161,003,055)
(78,579,746) {12,064, 585)

- 1,551,150

- (770,343}

(75,717.654) 73,951,200

- (7.708,080)

(28,123,566) {3,148 583)
(533,104,943) | (11,745,023)
(242 429.080) | (111,098,436)
(236,205,790) (32,419,000)
52,375 17,436
(933,215) -
(479,515,721) | (143,500,000)
80,880,000 49,642 000
608,896,000 49 642 000
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PARTICULARS AS ON
31.03.2010

Increasef{Decrease) in Term Loan 385,408 312 (15,5:36,000)
Increasa/{Decrease) in Bank Borrowing 135,928,000
Increase/{Decrease) in Other Loan {19,501,157) (14,932,000)
Finance charges paid {45,816,844) (16,140,300)
Dividend paid (incl distribufion tax) -
MNet Cash (used in) /Frem Financing Activities 1,018,866,312 188,203,700
Netincrease /[Decreasa) in Cash & Cash equivalents 703,233,808 32,960,481
Opaning Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalants 33,125,816 166,486
Closing Balance of Cash & cash Equivalents 736,359,624 33,126,967
Az par Our Audit report of even date

for Suresh Hegde And Co for SUDAR GARMENTS LIMITED
Chartered Accountants

F Reg NO: 125785W Sa~ Sd-

CA Suresh Hegde CHAIRMAN & DIRECTOR
Mambearship Mumbsar 118453 MAMNAGING DIRECTOR

Prooriafor

Placa: MUMBAI Sapna Karmokar

Datad: 12.08.2011

Company Secretary & Compliance officer



SUDAR GARMENTS LIMITED
Fegd. Ofica: 117, First Fioor, Varohaman Markst, Sector 17, Vashi, Navi Mumbal = 400 703

Attendance Slip
Shareholders attending the Mesting in person or by Proxy are reguestad to complete the attendance slip and hand it
aver at the entrance of the meeting hall.

| heraby record my presence at the Tenth ANNUAL GEMERAL MEETIMG of the Company at The Regenza by
Tunga, Plot MNo. 37, Sector 30-A, Vashi, Navi Mumbal 400703 at on Tuesday, September 20, 2011 at 11.00 A.M.

Full namie of the Shareholder Signature

{In block Capital}
Faolio Mo S DR ID Mo, & Client ID No.* *Applicable of

mambears holding shares in alectronic fonm.

Full name of Praxy Signature
{In block capitals)

Mole: Sharehalders/Praxy holder desiving 1o afend the mesbing should bring his sapy of tha Annual Fepor far raferance af tha meeting

- f=9€==msss---smmssssssssssssssssssss=d€emmmmmmsmmssa=====

X

SUDAR GARMENTS LIMITED
Aegd. Offica; 117, First Flacre, Vardhaman Market, Sactor 17, Vashi, Navi Mumbal = 400 703
Proxy
We of in the city / district of being a
MemberMembers of the above named Company, hereby appoint of in
the city/district of or failing him of in the city/district of

as mylour Proxy 1o attend and vole for mefus and on my our behalf at the Tenth AMMNUAL GEMERAL
MEETING of the Company at The Regenza by Tunga, Plot Mo. 37, Sector 30-A, Vashi, Navi Mumbai 400703 on
Tuesday, September 20,2011 at 11.00 A.M. and at any adjourned thereof.

Signadthis day of 2011

Falio Ma.; SOP D Mo*. & Client 1D Mo.* “Applicable of members
holding shares in electronic form.

Nag. of Shareg---—
This form is to be used @ infavourof of the resclution. Unless otherwise instructad, the Proxy will act as ha thinks fit
@ against Aflix R 1/
& Strike out whichever s not desined n-r:rmm Stamp
Qn

Mida- (i} The Prosy must be rebumed 5o as 8o rapch tha Ragistarad Offion of the Company at 117, First Floor, Vardhaman Market, Sector 17, Vashi,
M Mumibal — &00 T03, notless (han FORTY - EHGHT BOURS belons the limea hor halding the alorasaid meaating.
fii) Thase marmbers wha have rulliple loios wish difenant jaint haldiers may use coples al Bis Atlendance SlipPraxy.



SUDAR GARMENTS LIMITED

Aega. Oftca: 117, First Floers, Varchaman Marke?, Sactor 17, Vashl, Mawl Mumnbal - 400 703

Attendance Slip
Shareholders attending the Meeting in person or by Proxy are reguested to complete the attendance slip and hand it
aver at the entrance of the meeting hall.

| hereby record my presence at the Tenth ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company at The Regenza by
Tunga, Plot No. 37, Sector 30-A, Vashi, Navi Mumbai 400703 at on Tuesday, September 20, 2011 at 11.00 A.M.

Full name of the Shareholdar Signature

(In block Capital)
Folio No.; / DP ID No*, & Client ID No.* *Applicable of

meambers holding shares in alectronic fonm.

Full namie of Proxy Signature
{In block capitals)

Holec Sharahaolders/Proxy holdar desiring to afend the masting showuld bring his copy of tha Annual Peport far rafarance af tha meating

e L L LT TT LTy

SUDAR GARMENTS LIMITED
Aegad. Oftica: 117, First Fioor, Varchaman Market, Sector 17, Vashi, Navi Mumnbal - 400 703
Proxy
We of , in the city / district of being a
MembarMambers of the above named Company, haraby appoint of in
the city/district of or failing him of in the city/district of

as mylour Proxy 1o attend and vole for mefus and on my our behalf at the Tenth AMMNUAL GEMERAL
MEETING of the Company at The Regenza by Tunga, Plot No. 37, Sector 30-A, Vashl, Navi Mumbal 400703 on
Tuesday, September 20,2011 at 11.00 A.M. and at any adjourned thereof.

Signedthis day of 201

Falia No,; /DP ID No*, & Client ID MNo.* “Applicable of members
holding shares in electronic form.

No. of Shargg=-=-
This form is to be used @ Infavourof of the resclution. Unless otherwise instructed, the Proxy will act as he thimks fit
& against Adfix e, 1/
@ Strike out whicheveris not desired Flnr';'ﬂu.w Stamp
=}

Moiac (i} Tha Proxy must ba retumad 50 as S0 reach tha Ragistarad Offica of the Company at 117, First Floor, Vardhaman Market, Ssctor 17, Vashi,
Mavi Mumibal —$00 703, not less (han FORTY - ERGHT HOURS befans the tima for halding the aforesaid meeting.
(i) Thase mambers wha have muliple folios wish differant joint holders may usa copies of this Aftendance Slip/Proxy.

------%--------
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Sulte No 117, First Floor, Vardhaman Market Sector 17, Vashi - 400 703, Mavi Mumbai, India
Phone: +31 - 22 - Z7EB 3239, Fax: 491 - 22 - 27TB8 9239, Email: info @& sudargarments.com
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Notice

Matica is herelry givan ™al the Temth Annual Gerseral Mesting of the Mambers of SUDAR GARMENTS LIMITED will be hald an

Tuesday, 20th Sepiember 2011 at The Regenza by Tunga, Plot Me. 37, Secior 30-A, Vashi, Mayi Mumbal 430703 a8 11,00 AM, o
Iranaact tha fallowing business:

DRDOINARY BLSINESS:

1.
2.
&
4.

T racaive, cordadar, adopl and approvs Ie Balance Sheal a3 8l March 31, 2011 and ke Pralil and Lass Acocour for the year
ended a5 on that date along with Reparts of tha Dérectars’ and Auditor's thareon.
To I.PPI:"I'It: Director in place of Mr. Deapak Shenay, who ratires by rolation, and being eligible, c#ars hirsalf for re-

To appaint & Direcior in place of Mr. Shridhar Shetty, wha relires by rolation, and being eligible, offers himes# for re-
Appoarimeant,
Toappoint M, Suresh Hagoe & Co., Charered Accountants as Auditoes of the Cempany and ta Tix thalr remuneration,

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

5

Tooonaider and # thought B2, o pass, with or witheut modficasion (2] e following resciution as an Ordinany Aesolution:

"AESOLYED THAT Mr. Venkatraman Gopal Madar who was appainled as an Additional Dirsstor by the Board under Secion
260 of the Companies Act, 1 %56 and applicable Artickas of the Aricles of Assoclation of e Company ard wha halds affice anly
upsa the date of this Annual Genaral Masling and in respeot of whom the Company has recaivad Motios in writing, urder seafion
257 of tha Companles Acl, 1058 from a member signitving his intention to propose him as a candicate for the oMce of a Direcicr
af e Company, boand is heraly appoinied as a Deector of e Company.

T considar and if Showught fit, ko pass, with or withow modificationds) tha following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution;

“"RESOLYED THAT pursuant bo saction Z93(1)d) of the Comparsss A, 1858 (rcluding ary stalutory modfication or ne-
anaciment thareof, for tha time  being in foroa) and Articles of Asscciation of tha Company, corsant of the Company ba and is
hereby given 1o 1he Baard of Dinsctors of the Company 1o bormos moneys whalher rupes loans or fansign currency loans of other
axiemal commaercial barowings, from lime 1o tme, ab their dscration fogathar with the monays 1o be bormowed'aleady
borrowed by the Company (apart from bemparary loans ohisined from the Company's Bankers in the aordinany course ol
business) althar from the Compams Bankare and'ar any oM OF Mo parEcns or Financial nglihusens oF boen any othes
sources moroad, such as, Foreign Baniks, Foraign vestmentFinancinl  nstituions or Funds or ciher Bodias,
AuthorbesEnilies abrosd whether by way ol cash credil, adwance, kars or bil dlmmm;u Fully Corvaerliale
Debarturas, Partly Comartible Dabemtures andfor Mon-Convertible Dabenhures wish arwitheut ke ar pan-detachable
“mmmmﬁﬂmahrw.m.mamﬁuwmmmadﬂhﬂmnmmmmw
whathar unsscured or secured by mongage, charge, hwpathacation or llan or pledge on the Company's asaets and proparties
whathar movable or immovable or stock-in=trade (induding raw materdals, stores, spara parls and components or Stock in
Iransity ard work-in-progress of the Company on saeh lerms and condlions &s may be considansd sultable by the Board al
Direcicrs upba & limit of Fs.500 Crores (Aupees Flve Handred Grones only) in axcess of the aggregats of the paid-up-caplial
afthe Company and s froe resarvas, thatis %o say, resorvas not sed apart far any spacific purpose.

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for tha plapass of glving afact to this rasolution tha Board ba and is Panaby aushorissd 1o do sl
such s, deeds, matiens and $hings, as @ may in its absolute discretion deern necessany, proper or desireole, and to seftle any
gquastion, dificulty or deubl thal may afEs in this regard, o linalise and snstuls all such deeds, documants ard wrilings as may
ba nacossary, desirable or axpediond as tmay deam fit.°

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Beard be ard iz haraby auihorzed o delegate all or ary of e powars harain confanmed o
-T!.rﬂu'nrrliu-rﬂni Direciors or Maraging Director or Whole tima Director or Direcior of tha Company 1o give offect to the
aloresaid resalulicn.”

Toconsider and if hawght i, bo pass, with or withoul moediication(s) the following rezalution as an Ordinary Resalulion:

*RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 293(1)(e) of the Companias Aot, 1956 and other apolicabla
prowigions, if any, the consant of the Compary be and i hereby accordsd io conlribuse o chatable and ofher lunds nol directly
related to the business of the Company of the wellare of s employeseas from Brme 1o time in any Bnancial year to the exten of Rs.
2,00 Crones (Rupess Two Crores Only) or 5% of the Company's average net praflt &5 determired in accordance with tha
provisions of section 349 & 354 of fhe Companies Act, 1888 during the three financial year mmediately preceding, whicheveris
£ neal e,

*RESOLVED FURTHER THAT tha Bowrd of Direclors of the Company be and are herelry authorised 1o coniribule bo any
chartable arsd athsr Tunds ol drecty related 1o T Busness of the Company or ks wellare o 13 amployess froem lime 1o Dme
sunjact o maxirum of Ra, 2.00 Grones (Aupess Teo Crores Omiy) par anrum and 0 do all such acts, desds and 1hings as
they may consider appropriate bo make chanfable sonbribuSion farard on bahalf of the Company.”



B Toscansiderand il thawght £, 1o pass, with or without modiication(g] the following resalkrion as & Spacial Resoluticn:

*RESOLVED THAT in accordance with tha provisions of SacSon 81(14) and other applicable provisions, # any, of the
Companios Act, 1956 as alsa provesions of any their apokcable laws, res and regulations (including arty amerdmants theresa
of reenactmants thessot for the ima bedng in Torce) and the provisions Inthe Mamarandum and Aricles of Association of tha
Company and the Listing Agreamants antaned inlo by tha Cl:rnplng,r'dﬂ'l the Bombay Stook Exchanga Limited (BZE)} and
Mational Stock Exchangs of ndia Limied (MSE), where the Shares of The Compary ame Faled and subjscd 0 such oiher
approvals, consents, permissions and sanctions of tha Governmaent of India (01, Aesarsa Bank of Irdia (A.EL1), Securities
ani Exchange Baard of India {SEBI) and all other appropriate andior concerned autharities and subject to such conditiors and
modficaions, &8 may be prascribed by any of tham in grarsing such Approvals, consanis, perressions and sanciions which
may be agreed o by the Board of Direcicrs of the Company ("Board™) {which leem shall ba desamed 1o include any Committos
which Iha Board may have consituled or hemaller conglitule lor The i Deing sxensging the powers confamad on the Baard
by this Fiesclusion), fhe consant of the Comparry ba and is heraby socordad o Ewddﬂlwmunﬂhrmﬂlﬂmh
intemational offerirgs any securities includng, Global Feceiols (GOFs) and'ar Amercan Depository Aecsig

{ADRs) comearibla Into Equiy Shanes, Foralgn Curancy Bomas | Bs), Wamanis, comariibla inta :I-i;mltmr
receipis with undarying Equity Shares! Equity Shares (harsinafor refered o as “Securifies®) F:l'm&wr-uguu Sum in Incian
Aupees [INA] as may be doamed axpediant by the Board arary othar curmancy {laa) with such premium &2 may e appropriats,
dirpctly to Foreign/Mor-rasident Investars {(whether Instiutions, Bodies corpomta, Mulual Funds, Trusts, Foreign insthusional
Ireaslons, Barks andior individuais, or olbasnaise and wheiher or rol such Fveslon am memben, promalens, direclors o (hais
ralasives' associates, of the Company} without first cffering to the existing share heldars, through Public Issue(s), Privae
Placamant]s), or & combinafion thereal al such lime or limes in such tranche or ranches, & such price or prices, al such
premium &8 may be appropriaie o mankei price or prices in such manner ard on such lerma and concitions & may ba deciced
bry tha Board, whersver neoassary in oconsultation with the Load Managers, UindanariSers, Adviscrs or through the subsidiaries,
incduding by weay of Follow-on Public mrmﬁummn of ather couninies, &0 &8 o enable the Compary (o gel Exted al
any Slock Exchanges in ndia andfor Lugoem HASDAG ! Naw York Stock Exchanges’ Singapare Stock
Exchange andior arry olfar Cverseas Siock Excharges.”

*RESOLVED FURTHER THAT far tha purposia of giving efect 1o tha above Fasolution, the Board of Dirsciors ba and is karaby
#uthorised 1o do all such acts, deeds and Sings as B may, in s absolue discreSon deem necassary of desirable and setils any
quiastion, cificuly or doubt thal may ansein regand to tha offar, Issueand allotimant of sacurtias,”

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Eaard is haraby authorsized [0 sctapl ary modicalions in e a8 may ba requinsd
by tha authorties imableed in such issuss but subject to such condSions as the NSEBSESERIGOVARI or such other
appropriabe suthorities may imposa & the lime of thair approval and ss agresd to by the Board

*RESOLVED PURTHER THAT without projudics ta #he generality of $he above, issue of securities in insamaticnal affaring may
ke all ar arry ierm or combination of tarns in aceordance with She iniermational praciices.”

*RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board is also antitied to enter inte and executa al such arrangamants! agreamants with tha
Lead Managens' Underwrilers’ Guaranbany' Deposilony iB=) Custodiars' Advisars' Registrars and al such agancies a8 may
b irreahead Including by way of paymsnt of commission, brokarage, fees, aepanses incurmad in cash or othenwisa in Fiabon i
theisswa of securitios and alher axpenses, ¥ any, or the like."

*RESOLYED FURTHER THAT the Company and'or any agency of body authorsed by the Company may issue
FCLCBAGDAMADRARghS: |sse andior ofher foem of securdlies menBoned hemsinabove rapresenting e u'ﬂhh.rh'lg Equity
Snares lasusad by the Company In regletared or baararformn with such faahunes ard atiibubes as ans presalant in cagial markets
far instruments af this nature and 1o prowida for tha tradability or free iransfarabiity ferocd as por tha pnl'u.uli'lg practices and
regulalionsin the capilal markets.”

*RESOLVED FURTHER THAT tha Board be and is hereby authorised o finalise the mode and the lerms of isswe and allal such
rruriar ol Equily Shares' Secuities a5 may b regquinsd io e issued ard alotiesd upen comearsssn of any Secirilies rsternsd o
in paragraph(s] above as may be necessary in accordance with the terms of offering and all such shares wil rank pan passu
with the existiag Equity Shares ol ®e Company in all respects ™

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Boad do coon one ar mang bank accounts in the nama of Company, including esomw
aocoounts, apecial purposs accounts els, Inmmmnsﬁnqumcumnq wilh siich bank ar barks in India ardier
such foreign countrins as may be reguind in connsction with the afcrasad , subject to requisite approvals from the
ABIl and oher ovanseas regulalory sulbaritivs, # army ™

*RESOLVED FURTHER THAT such of thase securilies as am not subscribed, may be disposed of by the Board in fis absclute
discration in such manner 2 the Board may desm iL."

*RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose aforesaid, tha Board be and s hereby authonsed to satte all quessions,
ditficiilies of doubis that may afse inregard o the issue, ofler of allolmeant of Securities ard utiizafion of procedds, &8 iLmay in
its REEohibe discraticon deam fit wishow! being required to seak ary Rurines corsant or approval of the Mambars or oiherwisa o



Ewnndar@lnmnuﬂu Mambars shall ba dasmad to have ghwan Shelr approval thereto axpressly by the aushority of this

‘RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authanised o dedegate all or amy of tha powers herein confemad in
such manner as Shey deenm 8"

'RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Munsgan Muthiah Thevar, Chaiman & Managing Déector andior Mr, Daspak Shenay,
Diirsctar of the Company, be and is hereby autharised b exects, sign, amend and deliver such documenls as may be desamed
nacassany and approva ary circulars, prospechasas/admission dosumsants, supplamaniary prospachisas, advarisaments,
press announcements and verification noles, all in an approsed famm, weithen resolutions, lelans required to be delivered (o the
relevant Stock Exchanges or ather decuments to be (sawsd by or on bahal of, or requidng approval of, the Princpal in
connecfion with or incidental fo tha Ofering, tha Publication or tha Admission and all deeds, documents and ofher instruments
whalsoeyar which ane necaseary, desirabls of sxpadiant in cormection with the Oflering, the Publication or the Admission and
to de all cihar acts and things whatscevar which may ba nacessary, dasiabla or axpadiant fo ba dona by tha Princlpal in
connesfion with the Offering, the Publication or the Admission. ™

Tooonsider and if thawght f2, to parss, with or without modiicationis) the following resoknion as a Spacial Resolution;

‘RESOLVED THAT pursuant te tha proviskans of Sectien 81(14) ard all athar applicabla provisions, #any, of the Companles
#ct, 1866 and any other laws, nias and regulations {including any amendments therebo ar re-enacimands thereod for e Gme
baing I force) as may be applcabls and subject to the provisions of the Memomandum and Amcles of Sssocatan of he
Company and subjact 1o such approvals, consants, pamissions and sanctions of such statuiory and'ar regulatony authoritias,
including of he Siock Exchanges intarma of e Listing Agresmenis ertarad inlo by the Company with the Sisck Exchanges
whaara thia sharas of tha Compary are isted, as may ba applicabla, and subject to such condisians and modifications as may ba
prescrived by any of them in granling such apprevals, cangenls, permissians and sancions which may be agreed o by the
Baardal Direcicrs of tre Campany (ihe 'Board’ which ierm shall indude any Commities which |e Boand of Dinectors P
constitubed or may hersafer constiuta for the i baing for exercising the powars conderned on the Board of Dimctors by this
Aesclution) ard pursuant ta the provisions of the SE8| Guidalinas for Cualfied Instihutions Placement (%01P) undar Chaptes
Wil of SEB {laswe of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) RegulaSons, 2000 Tor the Sme being in tonce, whether or not such
Chualifsed Inatitutional Busans [“GIE"] are membans of the Compary, e consgsnl of the memibers ba and is haraby accorded o
the Board to crearte, affor, isswa and allat in cne cr morm placamenistranches to QlBs as defined under Chaptar VB of SEBI
(g8t of Capital and Disclosure Fequirements) RegulaBons, 2008 fhersinaler relermed 1o a8 the said Regulations] far the e
baing in forma, aquity shares andior fully convartible dabantures andor partty corvaribla dabarturas and'ar non-comearibla
debaniures with warrants, and'or any securitias (other than warranis), which are convertible into or exchangaable with equily
ehianes ol & laier dats (the "Securities ") at such irme of tires a2 the Board may hereafier dacide and af a price (o be determinsd
by ha Bioard in aceordancs with said Ragulations for the time baing In fomcs, provided that the sses of Securilias as aforesald
shall nof resultin increasa of tha issued subsoribed and paid-un capilal of the Company by maone than 28% (fwenty See paroant]
ol the Bren post-issue Esued, subscribed and paid-up sguity shase capital of Be Company,

RESDLVED FURTHER THAT in accordance with Clause 88 (1) (a) of Chapbar VIl of SEBI {lssue of Capital and Disclosura
Requirements) Regulatiers, 2008, far the dme Deing In ferce, & minimum of 105 of te Securlies Bawed pursuan! 1o eakd
guidelines shall ba allcfied tomutual funds and if no mutual fund is agresabls to taka wp tha minimem partion or any part heresaf,
then suchminirum porion or pan harsal may be allatbed o ofher Qs

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the “relevant date® for pricing of the Seourities, under the QIP as per the Clause 81(C) of Chagter
Will of SEBI {lsaiee of Capilal and Diacloaurs Requiramants) Ragulations, 2005, lor dabemmination of mirimum Tt This iiie
of the Securties andfor sharas arsing oul of conversion of Securitins will ba the date of the meating inwhich the Beard dacidns
1o apen he propossd Beue of Sacuites, or, in case of Sacuries which an cormartible or sxchangaable with squity shams ata.
Insar date, e date on which thi holdar of Securitias bacomas entitied fo apply lor squity shares, &3 the Board may, attha Sma of
the decision to open the proposed Bswe decides, provided that any such conversion‘axchange shall ooour nat later than &0
iaixty] moriha beoem date of allalment of the Securilies;

RESDLVED FURTHER THAT the Beard be ard s hareby authorizsd 1o appeint and enler inle and exscule all such
ATANgemarts'agraaments, as the cass may D8, wlh any mefchant bankers/acvisoraregiarars and all such agencias’
infarmedianes as may ba reguined including payment to such agendesfmormadiarias of commission, brokarage, feas,
remursaralion for heir services and expenses incumed in relation to the issue of Securilies and also to ssek listing of such
Sacurses on tha Stock Exchanges whare the Company's shames are listed;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT ha Baard B and ia hansby aushorized o Snaliss the mode ard the tarma of issus of Securiliss.
undar tha QP and all squity shanes allchied under or ansing from such CIP will rank pan passy in all respects with tha axisfing
squity shares of the Comparry;

RESOLVED FUATHER THAT tha Baard bo and is herabry authanzed ta do all such nots, desds, mathars ard things as & may at
its absaiule discralion e m recessary of desirabsa for such purpose with power to the Baand to satthe all quesSons, dificulliss
or doubts that may arsa in regard o the lssua, uﬂwarﬂmmﬂsﬁwmwmuﬂmﬂmhdmwm



iimitatian to the craation, in such fomm and manner as may ba required, of such mongaga/change undar Ssciion 283(1)(a) of tha
said Act in respecl of the aforesaid Securities aither on pard passu basis or othenwiss, as it may in s sbsolube dscralion deam il
withcat Baing requined o seak any Turthar consant of approval of the Members or ofhenwias to the end and intent that tha
Mombeors shall be deemed to hanea given thairapproval thareto aupressty by the aushority of this resclution;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and |8 haraby authesized o delagata all or any of tha powers hemsin confarrad fo
any Commifies of Directors or tha Chaiman or any athar officers/authorized represanta®ves of the Company o give affect o

this resolution.”
For and On behalt of the Board of Directors
B~
Placa: Navi Mumibai MURUGAN MUTHLAH THEVAR

Deate : 12082011 CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR



¢ Annual Report 2010-2011

MNOTES:

i. A MEMEBER ENTITLED TO ATTEMD AND VOTE 15 ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEMD AND VOTE INSTEAD OF
HEMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED HOT BE AMEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

The praxy form should be ledged wish the Company at s Registaned O#ica af least 28 hours: bedara the commancemernt of the Moasing.

il Tha Regstar of Mambars and Shame Trarsiar Books of the Company will remain closad from Tussday, 13th September 2011 o
Tussday, 20th September 2011 (oot days inchishea, )

i, Wembbrs are raquesied W prempdy netfy any changes inther addresses o the Company ai lis Registared Ofice.

iv. All documenis ralerred o in the Molice ane opan for ingpeclion al e Registared Oflica of e y during offica hours on all days
axcapl Sunday & public holidays batwean 11,00 a.m, and 1,00 pm. up e the dase of Annsal Genaral ng.

W, Farcorsaniancs of mambars, an afiardancs slip is annemad 1o e proey fom, Memibers ana requastad to afe their sigrature at Me spaca
providesd and hand cvar tha afiendanoa slins at the place of meeSing. The praxy of a membar should mark on tha aflendancs slip as
Py

wi. IF THE MEMBERS HAVE ANY QUERIES ON THE ALDITED ACCOUNTS, DIRECTOAS REPOAT & AUDITOR'S AREPOAT, THE
SAME SHOULD BE FORWARDED TO THE COMPANY [N WRITING AT ITS REQISTERED OFFICE AT LEAST 10 DAYS BEFORE

THE MEETIMNG S0 THAT THE SAME CAN BE REPLIED AT THE TIME OF ANMUAL GEMERAL MEETIMNG TO THE MEMBERS'
SATISFACGTIGN.

wil. Corporale members irtending to send their authorized represersalives to attend the Mesting are requesied 1 send to the Company a
carlifiad copy of tha Board Resciution aushorsing thalr repraserative 1o atiend and vobe on thairbatal! 8 tha Maating,

will. Members are requesied 1o brirg thalr copies of e repons b Arnual Genaral Mesting.

ix  Mamibers hokding shares in physical form in the same sl of names urder diflerent ledger [oliog are requested ko apply for consafidation of
suchiplios along with share carificates to the Companny.

. The relevant Explanaterny Statement pursuant e Seciion 17HZ) of e Companies AcE, 1956 & annemad hareto for tha Spacial Businessas

., Inﬁhmﬁmﬂ sirici condnal oyver She fransfer documesnts, membsers are requested o send the transter documents!’ comespondence,
arvy, dirscihy
Link Irtimee India Private Limibed
Aegistrar & Shaire Transfor Agant
Unit: Sudar Ganments Limited

C-13, Pannalal Sl kMiks: Compound,
LBS I.lnrg.. El'hl.nd.lplfﬂi'] Mumbal-400078
Tel: 022- 25963E38 | Fax: (22-250945069

Iimpariant Communication to Membars:

The Minisiny of Comporals Atlairs has aken & "Geesn Inliative in the Copargie Govemance” by allowing papedess compliances by ihe
companias and has issued croulars slaling that sarvice of notisafdosumants including Armuad Aepor! can be send by e-mail to s
rrembsare. T suppart this green inifative of the Govemment in full medsans, members whao have nol registened Sheir e-maill addresses, 5o
tar, are Faguasted to regisiar Shair a-mall addraseas, in respedd of slecironic holdings with e Dapasiory Mrough thair concamad
Dapository Participanis.

EXPLAMATORY STATEMENT PURBUANT TOISECTIOM 173(2) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1958:

Hem Moz §

kir, Venkatraman Madarwas appeinted as an Additional Derector of the Company on 1680 July 2010, As per the provisions of Section 260
of the Act, he holds office only up fo the date of the ensuing Anrual General Meeting of the Company. The Company has received nofice

urdler Saction 257 of tha Act along with cepesit of Re 5000 from a Membsar of the Company signifying his inteettion to propess Mr,
‘Venkairaman Madar as a Director of the Compary.

:g;“m Madar, aged 45 yaars is an Indepondeni Direcior of cur Compary. Mr. Vankatraman Madar holds & degrae of Bachalar
Friefes,

Except Mr. Venkalraman Gopal Madar, ro other Direclor of tha Company mary be deemed o be intaresied in passing of said resolusion.



The Board of Direcioes of the Compary accomingly recomemands the resciution for approval of memibars,

Hem MNo.&:

As the mambars are Awara Sat in view of tha growing cparations the comparry may require addiSional funds for masting its working capital,
s propesed to authorize the Boand b meed sweh fulure fund mising requinements, by way of various means as snumerated in aforesaid

ragahtion.

But, Section 20:3(1)(d) of the Companiss Acl, 1858, requires the conaerl al e Membars in the Gensersl Mealing lar aufhorizing e Beand
of Directors to bomow moenies {apart trom tempaorarny loans obtained from the Company's Bankess in the ordinary course of business) in
axncess of the aggregabe of the paid-up capital and free reserves. It i theralon recommanded o erhancs e bormawing powans of the
Board of Direchoms uphs Re 500,00 Crores (Rupses Flve Hundead Crores Only.

The Direciors accandingly, recommand the passing of s Dndinary Resolulicn.

Mane of the Directon of the company s concermed of intarasied in e above resslution.

Hirm Mg, 7!

Ag Te mermbars are aware Thal the corporates are ofen called upon o Jullil cerain social reapanaibilias far Ihe aocial welare and
philarthropic work of charflable organizafons, and kneping in view &5 sodial commémend, il s proposed io make certain
canfributions/danations and alber paymens io the insSbulions, crganisalions, inusts, companies or albar pansans, nod directly relating o
the busirass of e Company or the walfare of the employaas, froem tima to time, in ary inancial year to the axtent of Re 2,00 Crones
[Aupees Twao Crores Only) or 5% of the Company's average nel profit as determined in accordance with the provisions of section 348 &
350 of e Comparses Act, 1058 during | three inancal years immedialely preceding, whichevwss s graaber.

Your directors recommend pasging the resolution as set out in the nolice, ampowering e Board of Directons b make ReoBESA R
chariiabia comribution

Meone of the direcions are iInteresied of concamed in passng of the sakd resakution 1or the chariabbe contnbution, 1 any, mads to chariabie
trust, aig,

The Board of i rectors of tha Comparny according ly recommands the resclution for approval of memibars,

Herm Mo 8:

The Board of Diectors of the Company propases to authorize the company to rase funds for any future expansicn plans and to
conaclidale the posilion in ®e existing markets by executing Tas! irack ondens and make infoads into new makets. Thus, r Boand
propasas 1o offar securtics of e Company inthe Intamational Markats in form of Forsign Cunrency Comatibls Bonds (FOCE), Global
Dopository Receipts (GDAS) andfor American Deposilory Aecaipts [(ADRS) and Righls |sswe far an aggregate sum as may be deemed
axpadiant by tha Baard in coming dm. The securles offerad In the aald seie are propedsed io De [Eted 8l such siock axchanges in Inda
ard abraad as may ba bansficial 1o the Compansy.

Mona of tha Directors of the company |s concameed or Indarastad in the resalution,
This Board of Di rectors of tha Compary accordirgly recammends the resclution for approval of mambers,

Hem Nao.3:

The Company in order o enhanoa s giobal compatitieanoss and incroasa ibs abiity to compato with paor groups in domastio and
inlernational markeds need o strengthen s inancial posiiion by augmenting long ber rescunces. To achieve signilicant compe@fve
advantages through sasy access to large amounts of domassic and intemational capial with extenced mahurities at optimal costs, the
Campany may need bo issue securilies in domesSc and inlemalional markets as corfamplabed in he special resalufion ard as may be
decidad by tha SBoaard and found to be sxpadient and in the Inkeresl of tha Company. The Company may raas funds by one or meea
saurces, induding. Ouakfied IrstSutional Placemants.

Waone of tha Directors of the company is concemed o interested in e resalution,

Tha Board of Directoes of tha Compary Accorsing y recorremends the resciution for approval of memibers,
For and On bethalf of the Board of Directors

Sdt

Flace: Navi Mumbal MUAUGAN MUTHLAH THEVAR
Date : 120462011 CHAIRMAN & MAMAGING DIRECTOR
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Az raguired by Clausa 48 of e Lisling Agreamsant, tha particulars of Dimciors who are proposed o be appoiried | reappoainted ana

gvan balow;
k. Doapak Shonoy E‘I'm
'L‘-:lnrrwrnn
aparations Ilhn
invesiments, syndication
of delt instrumanis atc.
ke, Shrichar Shatty a5 Mashar ol Arts 20 years of MR
LLB(Gian) CaN8, axpariancs in
DFM Banking and France
M. Venkatraman Madar a5 Bachelor of 15 Years axparancs ML
COMMANce in aparations like
AP devalapment process,
seale up, manufasiu
cosl reducBon, alllusal
minimizaton, #1c







